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NOTICE 

I This Form for innual report snould be nilea oui in iripl-caie and two copies 
reiurned lo ihe Inierslaie commerce Commission Bureau o l accounts 
Wasningion. D C 20423. by .^arcn J l oi inr vtar foUowinf inai lor wnich i « r tpon 
a maae One copy snould be retained tn respondeni's Tiles Aueni ion is specially 
directed lo the following provisions of Pan I of me Iniersiaie Commerce Acs 

(491 U.S.C. 11145. Reporta by e u r i c n . toiaora. and naMrtaHnni 
(al The Inicniaie Commerce Commission may'requm— 

111 camera brokers, lesson and associaoons. or classes of iheAi as die Cominissian 
mav pfcscnbe lo file annual, penodic. and special reporu wiOi die Cominuawn conuinmg 
answers lo quesnons asked by it, and 

121 a person fuiniiiiing can or pmecove services agaiosi heai oc cold to a rail or n p r e u 
canier providing iranspocuiion subiect to itus subaile. lo file repons widi me Cammuaian 
coniaining aiuwen to quesoons about uiose cars or services 

IbH 11 An annual repon shall coniain an accouni. ui as much deuil as die Commiaaion 
may require, of llie aflairs of the camer. broker, lessor or asaocianon for die 12-Riondi 
penod ending on the 31 si dav of December ol each vear However, when an annual repon is 
made bv a motor earner, a broker or a lessor or an associauon miinlaiiiedbv or miereaiedtn 
one ol mem. die person making the repon mav elect lo make ii for die 13-inanm penod 
aooouniing year endmg ai the close of one of die lasl "7 davs of each calendar vear if die 
books of lhe person making me repon are kept bv dial person on die basis of mai acootiming 
year 

(21 An annual repon shall be filed wim lhe Conunission by die end of die 3rd mondi aner 
die end of die vear for which me repon is mane unless die Conmuasion extends die filmg 
dale or cbanges die penod covered bv me repon The annual repon and, if ihe Cotmiiuaion 
requires, anv odier repon made under dus section, shall be made under oadi 

Icl The Coitinission sliall sDcaouuie and simpbfv. lo me maxunum exieni pncncable. 
die reporang m)uuemenis applicable under mis subchapter to mouir common camen of 
|jniyeifv with napea lo oansponaaon pn>vided under oeiaTicaiea to which die proviaiotu 
of section IOn?.(h)(4)(E) of Uiis oile apply and lo moiot canmct camen of pitipeny with 
respeci lo uaiuporution pnnnded under peniuu to which the provunns of sectioa 
I0923<bl(Sl of (his ntle apply Pub L 9S-473. O n 17. 1978. 92 Slat 1427. Pub L 
96-296 i Sfb). July I , 1980 94 Sial 796 

(4nU.S.C. I I M l . ( g ) A penoo requued to make a icpon to die CatnniaaKia. answer a 
quesoon. or malr . picpare. or preserve a reeord under diis subaile concenung nn ipona-
oaosubjeetiodaijunsdictionof die Commission under subchapier Dof chapter lOSof diu 
mle. or an ofTicei. ageni. or empiovee of dial penon thai f I Idoe* not make the repon. f2) 
does not specifiolly. eooplelely. and Binhfully answer die queaooo, (31 does nol make, 
pcpaic. or pioRrve die recoid u die form and manner pteicnhed by the Caamuuion, or 
(4) does not comply wnh seeaon 10921 of dus nile. is baMe to die United Smea 
Coveminem for a civd penalty of not mora diao SSOO fcr each vKHanon and for nol moR 
•lan S2S0 for cKb addiDoul day the vwlaoon cononuea. After die date of enaamem of this 
sentence, no penihica shall be unpoaed under dus sidiaminn for a vmlaDaa reiaong to die 
Bansponanon of household goods Any such penaloea dial were m^oaed pnor to such datt 
of enactmeni shell be coUected only m accordance wnh die provisiona of nibatciion (h) of 

subwn to this pan. and inchidBs a receiver or 
a penon mniii ig a lailrond. a waier line, 

earner Bub^ectiD dus pan. and UKludea a 

Tlic term "caircr" means a cotnmon camer 
ousiee of such cainer. aod Ihe term "lessor' 
or a pipe line, leased to and operawl bv a cc 
•coeiver or onsne of such lessor * * * 

The reapondenl is funher requued u send lo die Bureau of Acooums nninediaiely upoo 
pRpannon. two copies of lis latesi annual repon to siockholden See schedules, page 2 

2 The i n s o i m a i u u dus Fom should be carefullvotoaervod. and eoclifnMriei i ihaiiU 
be OKiwtrtd fully and actu tmi t i whether a haa been anawered m a ptcvwiia annual icpon 
or not Except m caaea where diev are apecifically auhonxed. caaoellaiions. artotoary 
check marks, aad die like shouM not be used enher a* pamal or as entire aaswcn to 
mquoiea I f any inquiry, baaed ooa pnoeilBfHn|uiiy mme picaca icpon form is. becauae 

of Uie answer renoeiedu sucn precedmg uiquirv. uiapplieable to die person or corporanan 
in wnou oehall me repon is maoe. sucn notation as "N(M applicable, see page 
^ — . ^ ^ ^ . schedule (or luiei number " shoukl be used m answer 
diereio .giving precise reterence lo llie pomon of die report ihowutg ikr faca which mate 
lhe inauiry inapplicable Where me word ' none ' nuly aod ooinpleaelv siatea dial fact, n 
should De given as tne answer to any pamcular inquiry or any poincuiar partmo of an 

I uiquirv Where oaies are called lor. die monm and day shoukl be staled u well as die year 
I Customarv abORviaooiu may be used in staung dales 

3 fv r rv annual repon shouid. in au pamcuiars be compitu in laelf. and references tt> 
me ictunis of lormer vean shouU noi oe made to lake die place of requtred emnes except as 
heiein omerwise specificallv directed or autoorued 

4 If II be necessarv or desuable u> uisen addinonal siatemenis. typewnoen or other, m a 
repon. mev mould be legibly made on durable paper and, whu tnu practicable, cn sheeo 
not laifer man a page of die Fotm Inserted slieets should be lecurelv aaacned. preferably 
ai me innir martin, aaacnmeni bt pins or clips is a u i ^ i a i n l 

i All emnes shoukl tae made m a peimanem black mk Those of a contraiy chancter 
should be uidicaied in parenOieais 

6 Monev items, excetx averages, dmughoui die annual repon form shoidd be shown m 
mmiands of douars aa)usied lo accord wim fooongs Totals for annum reponed ui 

j subaidiarv accounu mcluded m supponmg schedules must be in apeement wim idaiad 
I pnmarv acEounu HxpunoKsofraundmg. amouna of SSOO taut leu duu 11.000 s I m U 

1 be raised 10 me neaiesi uiousand dollan. and amounis of leaa Ihan S300 should he lowcscd 

Commission divided 
die husineu of Dinspon-

I. alnaorctM^pny. 
y. u one dial 

7 Railroad coiponcions. mainly disonfiushed m. . 
ctimpanies. are for me puipoae of repon lo die Interstaie 
uuo classes An aperasini compam u one wboae ofAoen 
anon and whose hooks oontam opennng as well as fiiiaoi 
die properrv of which being leased to and i * |m i f i1 by ••> 
maunaua a separaie legal eautcncc aad kecpa financial but 

Openang cnmpanirs are braadly classified, with respect to dieir T * * * " * ! revenues, 
arrnnltng u die foliowmg general defmiooos 

Class 1 companies are dioae havmg annual operanng rr i i mirs of 130.000.000 or more 
For dua class. Annual Repon Fom R-l u provded 

Qass Ucnnipaniesaredwiehavmg annualopetMinimniagi has aian1V1.000.000but 
m exceu of SIO.000.000 

Clasi m e<»iip.nin m. . !«» . K—.J . . . . . . I . Y — " - g ~ — « rf e in m n nnn » u . . 

Al l swiictuag and tenninal compamea wil l be deaifnMed d a u DO nilraads 

8 Except when die context ctearly indiratrs aome a h a meaning, the foUowing a n u 
wnen used m dus Fonn have me meamngs suied below 

Comnussion means Uu Inurtaast Commeret f t t tnnutnm Rrrr^'^'Tir means lbe 
penon or coeparaium u whose btbaV ihe r tpon a made Year means ike year tndtd 
December i l for which ikr r tpon a madt. The Cloae of the Ycnr meana <kr close cf 
busmess on December 31 of iht ytar far whiek ih t r tpon u mode, ot, m caae tte icpon u 
made for a shoner penod diaa one year, n meana ih t ehstt t f Iht ptnad c o t r t d bf iht 
r tpon TheBegmnuigofdieYearnieaaaikr*rgMii i iv^l iuiMatan7amiaryy<^ihry<ar 
/or n*ie* Me f«par tu i i iad>,or .mcaseiU.n i icnun indefor is l—j pta lua than one year. 
11 means Ike tegimMg q< Mr penari cmrrerf * * i*e nport . Tbe Picoadog Year meaaa Ikr 
year ended December 31 cf die Dear nmpr tc tdu ig dm ytar far which Iht r t p a n u modi 
The Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Raihoad G a i i f n i t j n — a iht tyatm t f accounu m 
Pan 1201 a f l a i e 49. Codr i f Ftdcral Rtgulauam. at 

For Index. See back of book 

http://aian1V1.000.000
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S P E C U L NOTICE 

OocKci No .IS?^*) Railroad Classiricauon Index, served January 20. 1983 modiried ihe reponmg requiremenls for class II. Ill and all Switching and 
lermmal companies These camers will noiitv ihe Commission only if Ihe calculdiion resulis in a different revenue level 'hen iis cumm classiTicaiion 

The dark border un lhe schedules represents data ihai are captured for processing by the Commission 

II IS estimated that an average of 8(X) buiden houn per response are required to complete this colleaion of information This estimate includes ume for 
reviewing instmaions. searching ousting d a u sources, gathering and maintaining the d a u needed, and compktmg and reviewing the colleaion of informa­
non Comments conceming ihe accuracy of Ihis bunlen esiimaie or suggestions for reduang this bunlen should be direaed to the Seaion of Administrative 
Services. Inienute Commerce Commission and the Office of Infomution and Regulatory Affam. Office of Management and Budga 

i 



These companies are included In the following consolidated schedules: 

The Atchison, Topelo and Santa Fe Railway Company 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 
Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 
Oklahoma City Junction Railway Co. 
Property Holding Company 
Santa Fe Financial Holdings, Inc. 
Santa Fe Forwarding Co. 
Santa Fe Industrial Realty Co. 
Santa Fe Rail Equipment Company 
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 
Santa Fe Transportation Co. 
Star Lake Railroad Co. 

Leased Lines 
The Clinton & Oklahoma Western Railroad Co. 
The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co. 
Fresno Interurban Railway Co. 
The Garden City, Gulf and Northern Railroad Co. 
The Gulf and Inter-State Railway Co. of Texas 
The Kansas Southwestern Railway Co. 
Rio Grande, El Paso & Santa Fe Railroad Co. 



RoMl Inituls: ATSF Year 19. 92 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Tbe Rspondent, al lis opuon, may omit pages from ihis repon piDvuled there is nothing to repon or the schedules are not applicable 
2. Sbow below ihe pages excluded and indicaie the schedule number and ntle in the space provided below 
3. If no schedules were omined indicate "NONE " 

P«e Schedule No Title 

NONE 

lUilrmd Annual Repon R-l 



Road Initials A T S F Year 19 9 2 

B. lOENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Ansu et\ 111 lhe qucsiiuns jsked should be mjde in lull wilhoul reference lu data relumed on ihe corresponding page ui previous repons In case anv chanyes 
ot Ihe nature relerred in under inquiry 4 on ihis pjfe have lakcn place during ihc vear covered by this repun. ihcs \nnuld ht explained in lull Jtiail 

1 Cue injull lhe r i m i nume ol lhe respiinaeni Use me words "The and "Company" unly when ihev are pans of ihe corporate name Be careful lo 
disnnguish beiween railniad and ruilyi.a\ The corpuraie name shuuld be given unilurmly Ihroughoul Ihc repon. notably on ine cover, on Ihe lillc page, and in ihe 
' Venfication ' If Ihe repon is made by receivers irusiees. a commiiice of bondholders, ur individuals otherwise in possessiun uf Ihe prupeny. siaie names and 
facts wnh precision If Ihe repon is lur a consolidated group, pursuant lu Special Pcmiissiun Irom lhe Commission. Accuuniing and Valuation Board, indicate 
such taci on line I below and list ihe cunsulidaied giuup un page •> 

2 If incorporated under a special chaner, give date of passage of the a a . if under a general law. give date of filing ceraiicate of oif anizaoons. if a reorganizaoon 
has been eiTecied, give date ol reorganizabon If a receivenhip or other trust, give also date which such recavenhip or other possession began If a pannenhip. give 
date of formanon and also names in full ot present parmen 

3 ^lale Ihe occasion for ihe reorgamzanon wheiher bs reason of loreclosure ul mongage ur utherwise. according lo lhe fact Give date of urganizaiion of 
onginai corporation and reler lo laws under which organized 

1 Exact name of common camer making ihis rtpon T h e A t c h J s o n . T o p e k a a n d S a n t a F e R a i l w a y C o m p a n y , 
Leased Lines an<3 Wholly-Owned S u b s i d i a r i e s 

2 n..>n.-.„..T October 20. 1969 
3 Under laws of what Govemment, Slate.or-Temiory organized'' If more Ihan one. name all If in bankrupicv. give coun of junsdiction and dates 

of beginning of receivenhip or trusteeship and of appointment of receiven or irusiees , 

Incorporated under Section 101 et seq. of the General Corporation Law of the 
State of Delaware under the name "A.T.SS.F. Inc". On March 24, 1970, the 
corporation became a common carrier pursuant to merger and on the same date 
amenr^ed the certificate of incorporation changing its name to "The Atchison. 
Tfspolca s*nr\ S a n t a Fft R a i l w a y Pnn^pany. " 

4 If Ihe respondeni was reorganized dunng Ihe year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducied its business under a different name, give 

full paniculan 

No changes during the year. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

S. The respondeni is required lo send lo Ihe Bureau of Accounts, immediaiely upon preparauon. two copies of its laiesi annual repon to siock­

holden. 

Check appropnate box 

n Two copies are attached to this repon 

Z] Two copies will be submined 
(date I 

X) No annual repon to stockholden is prepared 

Two copies of Santa Fe Pacific Corporation Annual Report to Stockholders 
attached. 

Two copies of ATSF SEC Form 10-K are attached. 

Railruad Annual Kepon K-l 
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1 late tne par value of eacn 

L. VOTINt, POWER!, ANC LI.Ct.TIONS 

snare, f i r i i preierreo 

; biaie wneiner or noi eacn snare of siock ndS ine ri«ni in one voie if noi. five full luniruiurs m .. Tnomn,,. o f l f t v n - f e 

3 Me voung rignis porporiional lo noidings' I f i S n not siaie in a looinoie ine reiaiion beiween noioings and corresponoing voting ngnis 

J M t voung ngnis aiiacned lo anv secunnes omer man siock • _ N e If so. name in a loomoic eacn secuniy omer man siocn lo wmcn moling ngnis are 

anached las of ihe ciose ol me yean and siaie in deiaii me relation oeiween nnidmgs and corresponoing voting ngnis stating wneiner vonng ngnts are actual or contingent and 

if connngem. snowing tne conungency 

' Has any class or issue of secunnes anv special pnvileges in ihe election of directors trustees or managers or in tne deterniination oi corporate action bv any memod ' 

privileges 

6 Oive the date of ine Ijiesi closinn of ihe stock boot prior to the aciual films of ih i i report, and iiaic ine purpnir .if .urn rim,r,„ I 

Boolis not closed 
7 Slate Ihe total vonng power ofal l secuniy holders ofthe respondeni at tne date ot such closing, i fwimmjjne yearof tnedaie ofsuch filing, tf nol. stale as of lhe close of ine 

100 -fl,„ .."f December 31 . 1992 
(Date! 

8 Slate me total number of slockholders nf remrd, *« nf the date shnwn in an«wer '0 inquiry No 7 U n e ^lorkholif^r^ 

9 Give Ihe names of the ihiny security holders of ihe respondeni who. ai ihe date of the laiesi closing of the siock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondeni 

(if wiihin 1 year prior lo lhe aciual filing of this report). had the highesi voung powers in lhe respondeni. showing for each his address. Ihe number of votes which he would have 

nad < nghl lo c u i on ihai dale h id a meenng then teen in onlei. end lhe clasnliciiion of ihe number of votes lo which ne wis enmled. which respeci lo secunnes held by him. 

puch secunnes being clissified as common slack, second preferred stock, flrsi preferred slock, and other secunnes. siai.ng in a foomoie the names of such other secunnes (if 

Lny) If any such holder held in irusi. give (in a foomoie) the paniculars of lhe irusi In ihe case of voting irusl agreements, give is supplemenlal informiiion the names and 

Mdresses of ihe ihiriy largesi holders of lhe vonng irusl cernncaies and lhe amouni of iheir individual holdings J/iht nock book was noi closed or ihe la i o/slockholders compiled 

iwiihin such year, show such ihriiy security holders as of the close of the year 

Liiic 
No 

1 

2 

3 

1 * 
S 

6 

7 

i 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

M 

15 

16 

17 

18 
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20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

1 30 

Name of iccunir hoMcr 

<a) 

SFP Propert ies, 

Inc. 

Note: 
Pursuant t o Sed 
as amended, SFP 
shares of stock 

consented t o res 
meeting of stock 

Addrcs of McunilF tloMcr 

(61 

Wilmington. 

Oe1 aware 

lon 228 of the Ge 
" roper t les. Inc. 
pf respondent In ( 

[>lutlon e lect ing < 
holders for the c 

NuKiMt of vows 
10 Wll lCII 

•niniir HeUci 
aru cnuued 

<cl 

100 

eral Corporat 
elng the owner 
onsent execute 

1rectors of re 
1endar year 19 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Common 
(dl 

100 

. 

on Law of the 
of a l l the Is 

d May 26, 1992 

spondent 1n 11 

p2. 

1 

Stock 

PREFERRED 

Sennil 
(el 

State of Delai 
bued and outs 
adopted and 

bu of an annul 

Fini 
(0 

lare. 
^andlng 
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12 
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28 
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30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Conttaned „ j j ^ ^ A p p l i c a b l e " -

10 Stale the totai number of votes cast at the latesi general meeting tor ihe election of directors of the respondeni R e f e r t O n o t e ShOWn 

voles cast 

11 Give the date of such meeung 

12. Give the place of such meeting 

under inquiry 
"Not Applicable" - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9. 

"Not Applicable" - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Retxct R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thouaands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

« 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
708,709 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 
713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722,723 

724 

737,738 

739.741 

743 
744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733,735,736 

Title 

(a) 

Current AaseU 

Cash 

Temporaiy Cash biveslmenU 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customen 
-Other 

- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Fliods Prepayments 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Currem Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances AfTiliated Compaiiies(Schedule 310 and 310A) 

Other Ihvestments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Maiteuble Equity Securities-Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation Qess Depreciation) 

$(6,960 ) 

Other Asseu 

Other Deferred Debita 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Cbl. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amoitization (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 

ofyear 
(b) 

11,375 

36,141 

33 

21.428 

35,403 
3,964 

41,198 

2,531 

(11.890) 

138.397 

87,743 

72,522 

438,845 

4,639 

200,978 

7,577 

• 

3.681 

119,147 

162,883 

498,905 

3,570,521 

1,816,763 

117,363 

(1.519,661) 

3,984,986 

4,922,736 

Balance at 
hf j inn i iw 

ofyear 
(c) 

6,049 

17,025 

(513) 

23,652 

43,047 

6.212 
49,665 

2,046 

(13,586) 

7,956 

76,581 

72,028 

290,162 

633 
90,822 

6,181 

3,883 

192,806 

109.151 

403,476 

3.521,068 

1,867,449 

103,752 

(1,528,702) 

3,963,567 

4,657,205 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Line 27(b) and (c) include $5,833 and $6,173. respectively for account 736 whicli ia not included on Schedule 335. 
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6 Road hiitials: ATSF Year 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

« 

Accouni 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755,756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765,767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774,775, 

782,78* 

791,792 

794.795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loana and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

bterest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accotmts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Teim Debt due Wiihin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Eipiipment ObligaUons 

Capiulized Lease Obligations 

Debl in Default 

Accotmts payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamoitized Debt Premium (Discount) 

hiterest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Oovemment Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Tenn Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholder's Equity 

ToUl Capiul Stock:(Schedule 230)(L53&54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capiul Stock 

Additional Capiul (Schedule 230) 

ReUined Earaings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Losa on Noncurrent MatkeUble Equity Securiiies 

Less Treasuiy Stock 

Net Shareholder's Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

18,846 

68,000 

16,853 

15.436 

3,107 

519.098 

34.345 

18,732 

87,939 

782,356 

138,547 

367,819 

5.825 

153 

(324) 

14.447 

587,733 

789,456 

1,903,656 

1 

756,587 

83,215 

1,396.921 

2,236,724 

4,922.736 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(c) 

24,703 

34,530 

34,999 

17.952 

3,619 

424.395 

36,035 

11,155 

107,088 

694,476 

289.017 

453,079 

7,207 

226 

(12,098) 

39,418 

512,861 

311,123 

1,600,833 

1 

756.587 

83,215 

1,522,093 

2,361,896 

4,657,205 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY .NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided lo disclose supplementary information on mailers which have an imponani effect on Ihe financial condition of ihe cainer. 
The camer shall give the paniculan called for herein and where there is nothing lo repon. insen the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in separaie 
notes wilh suiUble paniculars other matters involving maienai amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial staiemenis under generally accepted 
accounling and reponing pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules This includes siaiemems explaining (I) service intemiption insurance policies and 
indicating Ihe amouni of indemnity lo which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and Ihe maximum amouni of additional premium respondeni 
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads. (2) paniculars conceming obligations for slock purchase options granted lo 
ofTicen and employees, and (3) what enmes have been made for net income or retained income leslncied under provisions of mongages and other arrangements 

1 Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income o[ retained income which has to be provided for capiul expenditures, and for sinking and other fiinds 

punuani to provisions of reorganization plans, mongages. deeds of inisi. or other contracts S ^O*^^ 

2. Estimated amoum of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income laxes because of unused and available net operaling loss 
canyover on January 1 of the year following that for which the repon is made S •^"OJ^6 _ 

3. (a) Explain Ihe procedure in accounling for pension funds and recording in the accounts Ihe curreni and past service pension costs, indicating wheiher or 
not consisteni with the pnor year s e e P a g e 2 

(b) State amouni. if any, representing the excess of the actuanally compuied value of vested benefits over the total of Ihe pension fund 
t None 

(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes ^ No 

(i) If funding IS by insurance, give name of insunng company . 
If funding IS by inisl agreemeni. list tnisieefs) N o r t h e r n T r u S t C o . 

Date of IIUSI agreemem or laiesi amendmeni J a n u a r y 1 , 1 9 8 5 

If respondeni is affiliaied in any way with the Inisiee(s), explain afTiliaiion- N o n e 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agieemenl 

see Page 9 
(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in siock or other secunnes of Ihe respondeni or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes No J L . 
if yes. give number of the shares for each class of sitxk or other secuniy 

(it) Are vixing nghts atuched lo any secunnes held by the pension plan'* Specify Yes .^— No If ves. who determines how stock is 
voted? T r u s t e e s 

4 Sute wheiher a segregated political fund has been established as provided by lhe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 

Yes J t _ No 

5 (a) The ainouni of employen conmbution lo employee stock ownenhip plans for lhe cuireni year was S N o n e 
(b) The amouni of investment ux credit used to reduce curreni income lax expense resulting from conmbunons to qualified employee slock ownenhip 

plans ftir the curreni year was S N o n e 

6 In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the lotal amount of business entenainment expenditures charged to the non-operaiing expense accoimt. 
f N / A 

Continued on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give paniculars with respeci to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction S-6 in the Uniform Sysiem 

of Accoums for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounis uf the respondent 

Di.sclose Ihe naiure and amount of contingency that is material 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligauons as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 

of additional taxes and agreements or obligations lo repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed (Expldin 

and/or reference to ihe following pages ) 

Refer to Page 10 for comments 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8 Marketable Equity Secunties. 

Cost Market 

Dr (Cr) 

to Income 

Dr (Cr) to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr ) Current Portfolio N/A 

as of 17/31/9? Noncurreni Portfolio N/A S None 

(Previous Yr ) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 

a s o f 1 2 / 3 1 / 9 1 I Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al . gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows 

Gains Losses 

Current 

Noncurreni 

(c) .A net unrealized gain (loss) of ^ N o n e „„ ,|,g jjjg ^f ^larkeiable equity securities was included in net income for ' " ^ (year) 

The cost of securities sold was based on the N o n e (method) cost ofall the shares of each security held at nme of sale 

." 
Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statemems bui prior lo ihe filing, applicable lo 

marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE. / / (dale) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year 
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Road hiitials: ATSF Year 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coneluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3(a) ATSF and its subsidianes are included with ceitan other SFP affiliates in the trusted non-contributoiy Sanu Fe Pacific 

Corpontion Retirement Plan ('Retirement Plan*) and the SanU Fe Pacific Corporation Supplemenul Retirement Plan 

('Supplemenul Plan*) 

The Retirement Plan lully complies with Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 ('ERISA') requiremenu and coven 

gubsUntially all officers and empltiyees of SFP and its subsidiaries and covered by collective baigaining agreemenu. 

BenefiU payable under the Retirement Plan are based on ctmipenaation during the sixty highest paid consecutive months 

of service during Ihe ten yean unmediately preceding retirement and yean of service. SFP's funding policy is to contribute 

annually not leas than the ERISA minimum, and nol more Ihan Ihe maximum amount tleductible for income Ux purposes. 

The Supplemenul Plan is an unfimded plan which provides a supplemenUiy retirement benefiU primarily to ceiuin executives. 

3(d) SanU Fe Pacific Coiporation 

The Atchison, Topeka & SanU Fe Rwy. Co. 

Cerrillos Land Co. 

Los Angeles Junctitm Rwy. Co. 

SanU Fe Pacific Coal Coiporation 

SanU Fe Pacific Minerals Corporaiitm 

Westera Rock ProducU, Inc. 

SanU Fe Pacific Gold Coiporation 

Sanu Fe Pacific Mining, Inc. 

Catellus Development Coiporation (Formerly SanU Fe Pacific Really Co.) 

SanU Fe Pipeline Co. 

SanU Fe Pipelme, Inc. 

SanU Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 

Southera Pacific Pipelines, Inc. 

SanU Fe Pacific Timber, Inc. 

The actuarial valuation tleteimines the cosU and contribution of each of the participating companies. 

H Catellus withdrew from Plan in 1989; however, vested participants at the date of withdrawal are still included in Ihe Plan. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Environmenul 

ATSF is subject lo extensive regulation under federal, sUtc, and local environmenul laws concermng, among other things, 

dischaiges to waten, air emissions, toxic subsUnces, and Ihe generation, handling, storage, transporution, and disposal 

of waste and hazardous materials. These laws and regulations have Ihe effect of increasing Ihe cost and liabilities 

associated with the ctmduct of opentitms. EnvinmmenUl risks are also inherent in railroad opcratitms which frequently involve 

the transportation of chemicals and other hazardous materials. ATSF expects it will become subject to new requirements 

regulatmg air emissions from die'sel locomotives that may increse its operatuig cosU in the future. By 1995, the United 

SUtos Environmenul Protection Agency must issue regulatitms applicable to new locomotive engines Locomotive engines 

(other than new locomotive engines) may be regulated by sUtes based on standards and procedures which the Sute of California 

ultimately adopu. The California standaids are cuirently in the process of being developed. In addition, because many of ATSF's 

land holdings are and have been used for industrial or transportation related puiposes or leased to commercial and industrial companies 

whose activittes may have resulted in dischaiges onto the property, ATSF is now subject and will from time to time ctmtinue to be 

subject to environmenul clean-up and enforcement actions. In particular, the federal Comprehensive Environmenul Response, 

Compensation and Liability Act ( 'CERCLA'), also known as the 'Superfimd' law, generally imposes joint and several liability for 

clean-up and enforcement costs, without regaid to fault oi the legality of the original conduct, <m current and predecessor owners and 

operalon of a site. Accordingly, ATSF may be responsible imder CERCLA and other federal and sUte sututes for all or part of the 

costs to clean up sites at which wastes have been released by ATSF, iU current lessees, predecessor ownen or lessees of properties, 

or other liiiid parties. Estimates of ATSF's ultimate liabilities associated with Superfimd and other environmenul sites are 

difficult to predict with cerUinty due lo Ihe number of parties mvolved, possible remediatitm altematives, lengthy time frames, and 

potential recoveries from third parties. During 1992, management completed an intemal assessment of ATSF's environmenul liabilitiea, 

inciudmg a site-by-site analysis of properties with potentially significant environmenul exposure. As a result of this review and 

analysis it was detennined that an additional acciual of $67 million was appropriate to provide for ftiture cosU ofthis nature which 

was recorded in the third quarter of 1992 as part of the ATSF special chaige (See discussion of special chaige in notes to Schedule 210). 

Payments associated with acciual for the cosU of potential liabilities are expected to be made over several years. It is Ihe opmion of 

ATSF management that these cosU, to the extent they exceed recorded liabilities, will not have a material adverse effect <m the 

consolidated fmancial position of ATSF. 

Other Claims and Litigation 

ATSF is also party to a number of other legal actions arising in the ordinaiy coune of business. While the final outcome of these 

and other legal actions cannot be predicted with certainly, considering the meritorious legal defenses available, it is the opinitm of 

ATSF management that none of these legal actions, when fmally resolved, will have a material adverse effect on the consolidated 

financial position of ATSF. 

Federal hcome Tax 

The federal income Ux retums of ATSF have been examined through 1988. All years prior to 1981 are closed. Issues relating to 

yean 1981-1988 are in various sUges of admmistrative appeal. In addinon ATSF has various lUte mcome Ux returas m the process 

of exammation or administrative appeal. Management believes adequate provision has been made for any adjustment which might be 

assessed for open years through 1992. 

Other Ccmunitments 

ATSF has enteied into agreements with cerUin locomotive supplien which provide for mamtenance on a portion of iU locomotive 

fieet which obligate ATSF to make minimum annual paymenu. ATSP has also entered into a haulage agreement with anoiher n i l 

carrier under which il is required to make minimum paymenu if specified traffic levels are not met. In the aggregate, these 

agreemenu require minimum annual payments of approximately $55 miUion in 1993, $57 miUion in 1994, $45 miUion in 1995, 

$42 million in 1996, $43 million in 1997, and $296 million in toUl thereafter through 2011. Paymenu under the agreemenu 

toUled approximately $62 million, $49 miUion and $23 miUitm in 1992, 1991 and 1990, respectively, which were at least equal 

to the mmimum in those years. 

In connection with the closing of a portitm of the sale of California lines, ATSF has entered into various shared use agreemenu with 

Ihe agencies which require ATSF lo pay Ihe agencies approximately $4.0 mUlion annually for the maintenance of track stmcture 

and facilities. In addition, ATSF is committed to acquire locomotives valued at approximately $70 millitm in 1993. 

ATSF has entered into hedging positions which are anticipated to cover approximately one-half of 1993 iiiel purchases. These positions 

are settled quarterly based on average commodity prices with gains or losses rectignized within fiiel expense upon settlement. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OP FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSHION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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210. RESULTS OP OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requesied information for Uie respondent peruining lo Uie 4 All conira entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis, 

results of operations for the year. 5 Cross-checks 

2. Report toul operatmg expenses from Schedule 410 of Uiis report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210 

disparities m expense amounta shown in this schedule and expense amounis Line 15. column (b) = Line 62. column (b) 

reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus49.column(b) = Line 63, colunin (b) 

3. List dividends from invesimenu accounted for under Uie cost meUiod on Line SO, column (b) = Lme 64, column (b) 

the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend hicome'. List Schedule 410 

dividends accounted for by the equity method <m the appropriate dividend lin Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h) 

No. 25 under the 'hicome from Affiliated Companies' subsection of Uus Line 14. column (d) = Line 620, coliunn (0 

schedule Line 14, column (e) = Lme 620, column (g) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Cross 

Chec 

• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switehmg 

(105) Water Transfen 

(106) Demurrage 

(110)bicidenul 

(121) Jomt Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfen 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 

(502) Railway operaling revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

Aulhorities for current operations 

(503) Railway operating revenues-AmortizaUon of deferred 

transfer from Governmenl AuUiorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATD4G REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in oUier Uun carrier operanons 

(510) Miscellaneous rent inctmie 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend hicome (cost meUiod) 

(514) faiterest bicome 

(516) faicome from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracU and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous income 

bicome from affiliated companies (519) 

a. Dividends (equiiy meihod) 

b Equity in undistributed earaings Oosses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM n«ICOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in oUier than carrier operaUons 

(544) Miscellaneous Uxcs 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Mamtenance of invesimeni oiganization 

(550) faicome Transferred under contracts and agreemenls 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 

(SS3) Uncollecnble accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 

faicome available for fixed chaiges (lines 28, 36) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

2,212.848 

22,623 

7,994 

6,249 

1,958 

(137) 

2.251.535 

140 

2.251,675 

2,276,559 

(24,884) 

938 

9,888 

1 

20,221 

30 

221,425 

1.200 

m 
253.887 

229.003 

4,413 

1,054 

127 

19.855 

37 

25.486 

203,517 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

2,113,132 

22.409 

7,642 

8,446 

1,845 

f79) 

2,153,395 

140 

2,153,535 

1,898,673 

254.862 

915 

10,272 

29 

26,140 

319 

37,988 

1,100 

1,226 

77,989 

332.851 

2,045 

1.484 

345 

22.985 

122 

26.981 

305.870 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(d) 

2,212,848 

22,623 

7,994 

6,249 

1,958 

(137) 

2,251,535 

140 

2,251,675 

2,276,559 

(24,884) 

Passengei^related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 

'?••.' •• -- - r -^- ' ^ ;•.-- '••; 
f̂  . ' ; ; - :• -''"'- ••'̂ • 
' \ -, { ' - ' ' •• • ' 
i. ' " ' s ' . , " : . , ""/•..".. """' 

•y ' , " " - . - ' / 

' V " •• ' , ' '̂•••"̂  

. ; -

, ••'••^: ' " W i ••'. 

-•?.-- • ' . - ' . . - V ' - . "- -
••"•^'' "" ••"" """r 

^ ^. : 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERA-nONS-CoDtinued 
(Dollan m Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

S3 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Croas 
Check 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

« 
• 
• 

Item 
(a) 

FDCED CHARGES 
(546) faiterest on fimded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not ui default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) faiterest on unfimded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FDCED CHARGES Ouies 38-41) 
faicome after fixed chaiges Qines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) biterest on fimded debt 

(c) Contingent mterest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income(Loss) from continuing operations (before income Uxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income Uxes on orduiaiy uicome: 

(a) Federal income Uxes 
(b) Sute uicome Uxes 
(c) Other income Uxes 

(557) Provision for deferred Uxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES Oines 47-50) 
faicome from contuiuing operations Qines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from operations of disconUnued segmenU Oess applicable mcome Uxes of $ ) 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmenU Qess applicable uicome Uxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordmaiy items Qines 52+53+54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinaiy chaige on early reUrement of debt 
(590) faicome Uxes on extraordinaiy items 
(591) Provision for deferred Uxes-Extraorduiaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Qines 56-58) 
(592) C:iunulative effect of cbanges in accountuig pnnciples Qess applicable Ux of $84,492) 

Net income(Uss)Qines 55+59+60) (1) 
ReconcUiaUon of net railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operatioiu 
(556) faicome Uxes on orduiaiy uicome (-) 
(557) Provision for defened uicome Uxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipmem (+) 

Net railway operatuig uicome Qoss) 

Amount for 
current year 

0» 

67,408 

24.820 
419 

92,647 
110,870 

966 

109,904 

1,428 
246 

42,720 
44,394 
65,510 

65,510 

(7,960) 

2,960 
(5,000) 

(143,008) 
(82,498) 

(24,884) 
1,674 

42,720 

(69,278) 

Amount for 
preceduig year 

(c) 

80,812 

28,826 
263 

109,901 
195,969 

966 

195,003 

22,672 
1,666 

46,678 
71,016 

123,987 

123,987 

123,987 

254,862 
24,338 
46,678 

183,846 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

S3 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

(1) See footnote page 18. 
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Soecial Charae 

Road Initials: ATSF 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

During the third quarter.ATSF recorded a $320,387 pre-tax special charge 

principally related to a new labor agreement, operations centralization and 

increased environmental accruals. This charge affected the following-

Line 
14 

15 

28 

37 

43 

46 

47 

SO 

51 

52 

55 
61 

62 
64 

67 

Change 

Schedule 210 
Column 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 
(b) 
(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

Increase(Decrease) 
320,387 

(320,387) 

(320,387) 

(320,387) 

(320,387) 

(320,387) 

(1,914) 

(117,175) 

(119,089) 

(201,298) 

(201,298) 

(201,298) 
(320,387) 

(117,175) 

(203,212) 

Schedule 220 
Une 

7 

13 

14 

15 

17 

in Method of Accountina for Postretirement and Postemolovment Benefits 

Effective January 1,1992, ATSF adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards Nos. 106 and 112 on accounting for postretirement and postemploymen 

benefits other than pensions. The cumulative effect ofthis change 

attributable to years prior to 1992 was to decrease 1992 net Income 

net of related income tax benefit of $84,492. Additionally, expenses 

related to the accounting change were $10,800 before taxes. This 
affected the following. 

Line 

14 

15 

28 

37 

43 

46 

50 

51 

52 
55 

60 
61 

62 

64 

67 

Schedule 210 

Column 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 
(b) 

(b) 
(b) 
(b) 
(b) 

(b) 
(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

Increase(Decrease) 
10,800 

(10,800) 

(10,800) 

(10,800) 

(10,800) 

(10,800) 

(3,952) 

(3.952) 

(6,848) 

(6,848) 
143,008 

(149,856) 
(10,800) 

(3,952) 

(6,848) 

n accounting 

by $143,008, 

in 1992 

Column 

(b) 
(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

change in accounting 

Schedule 220 
Line 

7 

13 

14 

15 

17 

Column 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

Year 1992 

Increase(DecreaBe) 

201,298 

201,298 

(201.298) 

(201,298) 

(201,298) 

lncrease(Decrea8e) 

149,856 

149.856 

(149,856) 

(149,856) 

(149,856) 
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NOTES AND REMARICS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

Gain on Sale of California Lines/Early Retirement of Debt 

During the fourth quarter, ATSF completed the first of three scheduled closings for 

the sale of lines in southern California to various transit agencies which resulted 

in a pre-tax gain of $204,886. A portion of the proceeds from this sale were used for 

the early retirement of debt, resulting in an after tax extraordinary charge of $5,000 

representing the write-off of debt discount. This gain affected the following: 

Line 

24 
27 
28 

37 

43 

46 

50 

51 

52 

55 

61 

64 

67 

Schedule 210 
Column 

(b) 
(b) 
(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 
(b) 

Increase(Decrease) 
204.886 

204,886 
204,886 

204,886 

204,886 

204,886 

76,636 

76,636 

128,250 

128,250 

128,250 

76,636 

(76,636) 

Line 

7 
13 
14 

15 

17 

Schedule 220 
Column 

(b) 
(b) 
(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

lncrease(D ecrease) 
(128,250) 

(128,250) 
128,250 

128,250 

128,250 

The early retirement of debt affected the following: 

Scheduie 210 

Line Column IncreasetPecrease) 

56 (b) 7,960 

58 (b) (2,960) 

59 (b) 5,000 

61 (b) (5,000) 

Jne 

7 

13 

14 

15 

17 

Schedule 220 

Column Increase(Decrease) 

(b) 5,000 

(b) 5,000 

(b) (5,000) 

(b) (5,000) 

(b) (5,000) 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road IniUals: ATSF Year 1992 19 

220. RETAINED EARNINOS 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

1. Show below ttie items of ReUined Earaings Accounu of Uie respondent for ttie year, classified in accordance witti ttie 

Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Omipanies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parenttieses 

3. Show under 'Remaiks ' Uie amount of assigned Federel income Ux consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounU applicable lo the equity in undistributed eamings Qosses) ofaffiliated 

companies based on the equity method of accounting. 

5. Line 3 Qine 7 if debit baiance), column (c), should agree with lme 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The toUl of coliunns 

0>) and (c), luies 3 and 7, shduld agree witti luie 61 column 0>). Schedule 210. 

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to reUmed eamings exclusive of any amounts included m column (c) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 

Check 

* 

• 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning ofyear 

(601.5) Prior period adjusUnenu to begmning reUmed earaings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credil balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropnauons released 

(606) Other credits to reUmed earamgs 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debiu to reuined earaings 

(620) Appropriations for smking and ottier funds 

(621) AppropriaUons for ottier puiposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Prefened stock 1 

TOTAL 

Net increase(decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Ime 13) 

Balances at close ofyear (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Toul unappropriated reuined eanungs and equity ui 

undistributed earnings Qosses) of affiliated companies 

(798) al end of year 

(191) ToUl appropriated reumed earaings. 

Crediu during year $ 

Debiu during year $ 

Balance at Close of year $ 83.215 

Amount of assigned Federal mcome Ux consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

Reuined 

earaings-

Unappiopriated 

Q» 

1,513,929 

1 
1 

82,682 

42.675 

125,357 

(125,356) 

1,388,573 

8,348 

1,396,921 

Equity m imdis­

tributed earaings 

Qosses) of affil­

iated companies 

(c) 

8,164 

184 

184 

184 
8,348 

N/A 

N/A 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

1 If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

beguuung of year and end of year. 
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Road faiiUals: i \TSF Year 1992 21 

TAO. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollan in Thouaanda) 

Oive ttie mfoimation as requested conceming Ihe cash flows during the year. Either ttie direct or indirect method can he used. The direct 
meihod shows as iU principal components opentuig cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customen aa cash paid to 
suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operaling activities. The indirect method sUrts with net income and adjusU 
it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of openting cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash 
flow from operating acUvities. If direct mettiod is used complete lmes 1-41; indirect method complete iines 10-41. Cash for the purpose 
ofthis schedule shall mclude cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid uivesUnenU readily convertible to known amounU 
of cash and so near their maturity ttut ttiey preaent insignificant nsk of changes in value because of changes ui interest rates, faiformation 
abom all uivesting and financing activiUes whicb do not directly affect cash shall be sepantely disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. 
They shall clearly relate Uie cash Qf any) and noncash aspects of transacUons. Examples of noncash mvesting and transactions include 
eonvertuig debt to equity acquiring asseU by assuming directly related Uabilities, such as purehasing a building by incurring a mortgage 
to the aeller; obuinuig an asset by entenng into a capiul lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilitiea for other noncash assets 
or liabiliUes. Some transactions are part cash and part lumcash; only the cash portion shall be repoited directly in the sutement of cash 
flows. Refer to FAS Sutement No. 95, SUtement of Cash Flows, for fiirttier deUUs. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATINC ACnviTIES 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Cross 

Check 

Descriplion 

(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 

faiterest paid (net of amounts capiulized) 

Income Uxes paid 

Ottier - net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINO AdTVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current year 

0» 
Prior year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

RECONOLtATlON OF NCT INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING AdTVITIES 

Lme 

No. 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Cunent year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Income from continuing operations | 65,510 | 123,987 

Line 

No. 

10 

ADIUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINC ACnvmES 

Une 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Loss (gain) oa sale or disposal of Ungible property and investmenu 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Net uicrease (decrease) in Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) m undistributed earaings Qosses) of affiliates 

Decrease (increase) in accounU receivable 

Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current asseU 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) m other-net 

Net caah piovided fiom continuing operaUons (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontmued 

operations and extraorduiaiy items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACnVHTES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Current year 

(b) 

(218,725) 

180,814 

42,720 

(184) 

12,660 

(17,492) 

44,612 

212,418 

322,333 

322,333 

Prior year 

(c) 

(36,872) 

184.269 

46,678 

(1.226) 

C7.U5) 

(27,269) 

31,441 

(59,421) 

254,472 

254,472 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Pioceeds from sale of property 

Capiul expenditures 

Net change ui temporaiy caah investtnenU not qualifyuig as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of invesiment and advances 

Purchase pnce of long-teim invesUnent and advances 

Net decrease (increase) m sinking and ottier special fimds 

Ottiei^net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVniES 

Current year 

(b) 

319,016 

(256,012) 

599 

(2,537) 

(4,006) 

52,332 

109,392 

Prior year 

(c) 

90,496 

(206,660) 

545 

1.788 
(1,967) 

6,288 

42,985 

(66,525) 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 

24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(contmued on next page) 
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22 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

'Only applie 

Road faiiUals: ATSF 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Prmcipal payments of long-term debt 
Pioceeds from issuance of eapiul stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasuiy stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other -net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVrriES (Unes 30-35) 
NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 21, 29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beguming of ttie year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 
Foobiotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during Ihe year for: 
Interest (net of amount capiulized)* 
Income Uxes (net)* 

Cuirent year 
(b) 

(256,027) 

(42,675) 
(108,035) 
(406,737) 

24,988 
22,561 

47,549 

70,393 
3,046 

s if indirect mettiod is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Year 1992 

Prior year 

(0 

(95,642) 

(44,595) 
(40.209) 

(180,446) 

7,501 
15,060 

22,561 

79,150 
2,564 

fai addition to amoimU reported'as Cash Used for CapiUl Expenditures. ATSF had noncash capiul expenditures toUling 
$9.5 million in 1992 and $35.2 million in 1991, consisting principally of directly financed equipment acquisitions. Ottier 
significant non-cash transactions consist of Uie contribution from SFP ofan ouUide party receivable and lan^ 1 exchanges. 

Lme 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
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Road faiiUals: ATSF Year 1992 • - 23 

245. WORKING CAPfFAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only daU peruining to railway transporution services. 

2. Cany out calculation of lines 9, 10. 20, and 21, lo Uie nearest whole numbei. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interlme and Ottier Balances (705) 

Customen (706) 

Ottier (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily OperaUng Revenues 

Days of Operatuig Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interluie and Ottier Balances (752) 

Audited Accoimts and Wages Payable (753) 
AccounU Payable-Other (754) 

Ottier Taxes Accnied (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATINC EXPENSES 

Railway Operaling Expenses 

DepreciaUon 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses in Cuireni 

Operatuig LiabiliUes 

Days of Working Capiul Required 

Cash Woiking CapiUl Required 

Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balance 

Cash Woricing CapiUl Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Toul Material and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

m Acct. 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Puiposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPTTAL 

Souree 

No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 

Schedule 200, line 6, column b 

Note A 

Line 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 

NoteB 

Unes 5 + 6 

Lme 7 T 360 days 

Line 4 f line 8 

Lines 9 + 1 5 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

S u m o f l m e l l t o U 

Schedule 210, lme 14, column b 

Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, 

column h 

Line 16 + lme 6 - line 17 

Line 18 r 360 days 

Line 15 r luie 19 

Lme 10 - line 20 (Note Q 

Line 21 x line 19 

Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 

Lesser luie 22 and lme 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - lme 26 

Lme 24 + line 27 

Amount 

0») 

21,428 

35,403 

3,964 

60,795 

2,251,675 

67,451 

2,319,126 

6,442 

9 
24 

18,846 

68,000 

16,853 

31.858 

135,557 

2,276,559 

177,407 

2.166,603 

6,018 

23 
1 

6,018 

47,516 

6,018 

87,743 

115 

87,628 

93,646 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Notes: 

(A) Use common carrier portion only. Conimon carrier refen to nilway transportation seivice. 

(B) Rent bicome is ttte sum of Schedule 410, column h, lmes 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314. and 316. Rent income is added to railway operatuig revenues to produce 

toul revenues. Rent mcome is also added to toUl operatuig expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 

operating expense. 

( Q If result is negative, use zero. 

Note: Lme 16b mcludes $320,387 special chaige. 
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SCHEDULE250-PART B 

DeterminaUon of Nonrail Taxes 

This Uble is designed to faciliUte the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported oa 

Schedule 250, Line 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED 

RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combinetl/Coiuolidated Adjusted ineome from continumg operaUons (before taxes) for all affiliated 

railroada (all classes). Do not include nil-related affiliates that are not railroads in thia part. Thia represenu 

the total combined/consolidated amtwrnU for all items below for all railroads m the reporting enUqr. 

Income from continuing operations (befbre taxes) should be the equivalent of the numben conUuied 

Ul the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all nilroada in the repoiting entity 109.904 

- Equity in undistributed earaings, which represenu Ihe loUl of Scheilule 210, Une 26 for all 

nilroads m the reporting entity 184 

- Dividenda in affUiated compaiues. (If Ihe affiliate is 80 X or more controlled by the parent 

railroad, ttien deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If ttie affiUate is less than 90% controlled 

by the parent railroad, then deduct 80X ofthe affiliate's dividend) 720 

= Adjusted income from etmtinuing opentions (before Uxes). This represenu ' A ' m item 
(3) below 109,000 

(2) Deteimine Combmed/Coniolidated Adjusted Pre-Ux NROI fbr all railroads in the reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pre-Ux NROI for the entire entity, which eipuils the amount shown on 

Schedule 250, Line 1 (69,278) 

+ Current Provision for Uxes, which represenu the consolidated amounU of Schedule 210, 

Line 51 for all nilroads in the reporting entity. (This figures includes both Account 556. Income 

Taxes <m Ordinaiy Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes) 44,394 

+ faiterest ineome on woricing capiul allowance, which represenu the toUi consolidated hiterest 

income relative to the woricing capiul component of the net investment base and should e«|ual the 

amount shown ia Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroada m the reporting entity 646 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represenu Ihe consolidated toUl of release of premium 

on fimded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Lme 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity.... 

- Toul fixed chaiges, wliich repreaenU the consolidated toul of fixed chaiges as shown on 

Schedule 210, Luie 42 for aU railroada in Uie repoiting entity 92,647 

- Railroad-related uicome fixim affiliates (other than railroads) which was mcluded m consolidated 

NROI (Schedule 250, Luie 1) 149 

= Combmed/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for ail railroads. This represenu ' B ' 

in Item (3) below (117,034) 

(3) Calculate Uie railroad-related u x ratio: 'B/A" (1.0737) 

(4) Compute the nonnilioaii-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) whieh equals die 

Nonnilroad-related tax ratio 2.0737 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the toUl provisions for Uxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related Ux ratio Qtem 4) above) Umes the toUl current income Uxes accnied 

on ordinaiy income (Accoimt 556) which represenu Ihe consoliilated amounu of Schedule 210, 

Linea 47, 48, and 49 foi all railroatis m Ihe reporting entity 3,471 



PART n - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFIUATES 

(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividuig the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the toUl 

pre-Ux net uicome for all combuied raU-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the toUl taxea (current 

provision plus lieferred). This etpiala the Uxes cm nonrailroad mcome for all affiliated eompanies 5,414 

PART m - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

f7) This is deteimined as IbUowa: 

Toul income Uxes on nonnilroad-related income for aU nUroatla in the reportmg entity 

Qtem S above) 3,471 

+ Toui Nonrailroad-related taxes fbr nil-related affiliates (Item 6 above) 5,414 

Etpials Toul nonrailroad-related Uxes (This amoimt should be transferred to schedule 250, 

Part A, Luie 3) 8,885 
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250. CONSOUDATED INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(DolUn in Thousanda) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

•6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 

(a) 
Adjusted Net Railway Openting faicome For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Conaolidated Net Railway Openting Income fbr 

Reportuig Entity 
Add: faiterest Ineome irom Woridng Capiul Allowance-Cash Portion 

Ineome Taxes Aasociated with Non-Rail Income and Decfaietiona 

Gam or Qoss) from tnasfer/reclassification to noonil-sUtoa 

(net of uicome taxea) 

Adjusted Net Railway Openting faicome (Luies 1, 2, 3 £ 4) 

Adjusted Ihvestmeat in Railroad Propeity for Repoiting Entity 

Combined Inveatment in Railroad Property Used in Tnnapoiution 

Seivice 

Less: Interest During Constiuction 

Ottier Elemenu of bivestment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net RaU Asseu of Rail-Related Affiliatea 

Woricuig Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjuatment for Deferred Taxes 

(Linea 6 ttuough 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax CrediU 

Net faivesbnent Base (Lme 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

Beginning 

ofyear 

0>) 

• 3,964,855 

43.784 

86,410 

4,007,481 

512,861 

3,494,620 

Endof . 

year 

(c) 

(69.Z78) 

646 
8.88S 

129,327 

69,580 

3,984,634 

45,339 

93.646 

4,032,941 

468,129 

3,564,812 

In Ihe space provided, please list aU railroads and raU-related affiliated companies which are beuig reported in 

this consolidaticm, along wilh the nature of Ihe business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

The Atehison, Topeka and SanU Fe Railway Company 
« • • • 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 

Oklahoma City.iuaction RaUway Co. 

Sanu Fe Forwarding Co. 

SanU Fe Industrial Realty Co. 

SanU Fe Rail Equipment Company 

SanU Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 

SanU Fe Transportation Co. 

SUr Lake Railroad Co. 

Property Holduig Company 

SanU Fe Financial Holdings 

• • « * 

Leased Unes 

The Cluiton & Oklahoma Westem RaUroad Co. 

The Dodge City and Cunamm Valley Railway Co. 

Fresno Inteiuiban Railway Co. 

Tbe Garden City, Gulf and Northera Railroad Co. 

The Gulf and Intei^SUte Railway Co. of Texas 

The Kansas Southwestem Railway Co. 

Rio Grande, H Paso & SanU Fe Railroad Co. 

Nature of Business 

Transportation 

Transportation 

Traaapoitaticm 

Transportaticm 

RealEsUte 

Rail Car Construction 

Transportaticm 

Transportation 

Transportation 

RealEsUte 

Financial 

Tnnsportation 

Transportation 

Transportation 

Transporuticm 

Transportaticm 

Transporuticm 

Transportation 

*A11 n i l related companies are wholly owned and included in consolidated report. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1 Schedule 310 should give particulars oi siocks bonds oiner secured obligauons. unsecured noies. and investment advances of affiliated companies neld 
by respondent at close of year Also, disclose ine investmems made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of those investments Thev should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondent For definition of affiliated companws. see 
the mles goveming Accouni No 721 "Investmenis and advances, affiliated companies." in Ihe Uniform System of Accoums for Railroad Companies 

2. List Ihe investments in the following oider and shou a loial lor each group and each class of investmems by accounts in numencal onler 
I.A) Siocks 

(1) Camers-active 
(2) Camers-inacuve 
(31 Noncamen-acnve 
(4) Noncamen-inaciive 

(B) Bonds (including U S Goverameni Bondsl 
(C) Other secured obliganons 
(D) Unsecured notes 

(E) Investment advances 
3 The subclassificanon of classes IB). (Cl. iDl and lEl should be the same as thai provided for class (A) 
4 The kinds ol industry represented bv respondem s mvesimenis in ihe secunnes of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing corporations, the symbols and industnai classifications lo be as follows 
Svmbol Kind of Indusiry 

1 Agnculnue. forestry, and fishenes 
II Mining 

III Constraction 
IV Manufacmnng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real esute 
Vll Transportation, communications, and mher public uulines 

VIII Services 
IX Govemment 
X All other 

i By camers. as ihe lerm is used here, is meam companies owning or operanng railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges, femes, union depots, 
and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freighi cars, express service and facilities, electne railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transponanon equipmem. pipe lines (other than those for transporution of waur). and other instmmenulines devmed to the 
transportation of persons or propeny for hire Telegraph and lelephcme companies are not meam to be included 

6 Noncamei companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc Purely "holding companies' art- lo be classed as noncamer companies, even diough Ihe secunnes held by such companies are 
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by camen 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maimams an organizanon for operating propeny or administenng its rinancial affain An uiacuve coiporauon 
IS one which has been practically absorbed in a conirollmg corporauon and which neiiher operaies property nor administen its financial affam: if it maintains an 
organization it does so only for the purpose ol complying wiUi legal requirements and maintaming Utle to property or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amount, invesimenis in which the onginal cosi or presem equity in tolal assets is less ttian SIO.OOO 
9 Include investmems in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizanuns. Exclude amounts normally senied on a cunent basis 

10 Do not include the value of secunnes issued or assumed by respcmdent 
11 For affiliates which do not repon lo the Interstate Commerce Commission arul are joimly owned, disclose in focMnous the name and extent ofconlrol oflhe 

other controlling ennnes 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATEO COMPANIES 

1. Give particulan of investmenu ui stocks, bonds, ottier secured obligations, unsecured notes, and mvesunent advances of companies 
affiliated witti respondent, included in accounU Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716, 'Capiul Funds'; 721, 'faivesunenu and Advances 
Affiliated Companies'; and 717, 'Ottier Funds' 

2. Entries ui this schedule should be made ui accordance witti Uie defmitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying 
ttie invesUnenU by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. faidicate by means of an aibitrety maik ui column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, 
or otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes 

4. Give touls for each class and for each subclass and a grand loUl for each account. 
5 Entries in column (d) should show date of mamrity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the 

same designation mature senally, ttie date in column (d) may be reported as'Serially 19 to 19 . ' Abbreviations 
Ul conunon use in sUndard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

a>) 
A-l 

A-3 

D-I 

D-3 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
VII 

vn 
VII 

vn 

VI 

vn 
vn 

X 

of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include nte foi preferred 
stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Alameda Belt Line Conunon 
Bell Railway Company of Chicago Cammon 
Central Califomia Traction Co. Common 
Central California Traction Co. Preferred 
Denver Union Tenninal Ry. Co. Common 
Houston Belt & Teimuial Ry. Co. Common 
Kansas City Termuial Ry Co Common 
Oakland Teiminal Ry. Common 
St. Joseph Termmal R.R. Co. Conunon 
Sunset Ry. Co. Common 
Texas City Teiminal Ry. Co Conunon 
Trailer Train Co. Common 
WichiU Union Tenninal Ry. Co. Common 
ToUl Stock-Cairiei-Active 

Peoria Development Coiporation 
Toul Slock-Non-Cairiei^Aclive 

St. Joseph Tenninal R.R. Co. 6X Demand Note 
Trailer Train Co. 
Toul Unsecured Notes-Carrier-Active 

Sanu Fe Pacific Corporation - ATSF is an indiieci wholly-owned subsidiaiy 
Toul Unsecured Notes - Non-Carriei^Active 

Extent 
of Ccmtrol 

(e) 
50.00 

8.33 
33.33 
33 33 
16.67 
25.00 

8.33 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
33.33 
10.90 
33.33 

174 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFnJATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6. If any of ttie companies uieluded ui this achedule are controlled by respondem Uie percent of control should be shown in column (e). 

In caae any company listed is controlled ottier than Uirough actual ownership of securities, give particulan in a fooUiote. In cases of joint 

control, give names of other parties and particulan ofconlrol. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foomote. 

8. Invesunents in companies in which neittier the onginal cost or present equiiy in loUl assets are less Uian $10,000 may be combined 

in one figure. 

9. Also included should be investmenu in unincorporated entines such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 

selUed on a curreni basis). 

10. This schedule ahould not include securiiies issued by respondeni 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Intenute Commerce Commission and arc jointly owned, give names and extent of control of 

ottier entities by footootes. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

InvesUnenU and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 
471 

240 

409 

264 

5 

6 

183 

113 

150 

54 

637 

13,262 

13 

15,807 

34 

34 

175 

586 

761 

53,583 

53,583 

Additions 

(8) 

108,035 

108,035 

DeductionsQf other 

than sale, explain) 

Ol) 

Closing balance 

(i) 
471 

240 

409 

264 

5 

6 

183 

113 

ISO 

54 

637 

13,262 

13 

15,807 

34 

34 

175 

586 

761 

161.618 

161,618 

Disposed of: 

profilQoss) 

Q) 

AdjusUnenU 

Account 721.5 

Ot) 

Dividends or 

interest credited 

to mcome 

0) 

900 

900 

11 

41 

52 

5,088 

5,088 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollan in "Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 

No. 

0>) 
E-1 

Kind of 

industiy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 

Name of issuuig compatty and also lien reference, if any (include n t e for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

Denver Union Temiinai Ry. Co. 

Hariior Belt Lme 

Houston Belt and Tenninal Ry. Co. 

Kansas City Tenninal Ry. Co. 

Oakland Teimuial Ry. Co. 

St. Joseph Tenninal R.R. Co. 

Ran Cycle 

WichiU Union Tenninal Ry. Co. 

WichiU Termmal Association 

Toul Investment Advances - Carrier - Active 

Toul Account 721 

Extent 

ofconlrol 

(e) 

50.00 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

'. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFPnJATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

faivesunenu and advances 

Opening balance 

(1) 
2,076 

551 

15 

2,914 

2,906 

51 

191 

3,338 

428 

2 

12,472 

82,657 

Additions 

(8) 

279 

2,258 

2.537 

110,572 

DeductionsQf ottier 

Ihan sale, explam) 

Ol) 
516 

32 

51 

599 

599 

Closuig balance 

0) 
1,560 

551 

15 

3,193 

2,874 

191 

5,596 

428 

2 

14,410 

192,630 

Disposed of: 

profilQoss) 

(j) 

Adjusunents 

Account 721.5 

Oc) 

Dividends or 

uiterest credited 

to income 

0) 

1 

1 

6,041 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Line 1(h) Return of $513 capiul and distribution of $3 uisurance reimbursements. 

Line 5(h) Repayment of guaranteed senior note. 

Line 6(h) Repayment of advance. 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

ALAMEDA BELT LINE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Coinpany 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk & Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
SBD Railroad 
Conrail 

CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

DENVER UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Denver & Rio Grande Westem Railroad 
Chicago Pacific Railroad 
Burlington Northem Railroad 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Chicago Pacific Corporation 
Burlington Northem Railroad 

Road biitials: ATSF Year 1992 

% Ownership 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
16.68 

100.00 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

16.67 
16.66 
16.67 
16.67 
33.33 

100.00 

25.00 
50.00 
12.50 
12.50 

100.00 

The stocks of Houston Belt & Terminal are deposited with trustees under stock trust agreements to 
secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company 
relating to the operation of such companies. 

of its convenants in agreements 
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SCIIEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago & North Westem Transportation Company 
Chicago Milwaukee St Paul & Pacific Railroad 
St Louis & Southwestem Railway 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 
Burlington Northera Railroad 

Union Pacific Railroad 
Norfolk & Westera Railway Company 

The stocks of Kansas City Tenninal Railway Company are 

agreements to secure the due and punctual performance by 
in agreements relating to the operation of such companies. 

OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

St Jospeh &. Grand Island Railway (UP) 

29B 

% OwnershiD 

8.33 
8.34 
8.34 

8.34 
8.34 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

deposited with trastees under stock trust 

the owning company of its convenants 

Pledged imder the ATSF Railway Company General Mortgage. 

SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Southera Pacific Transportation Company 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 

Missouri Pacific Railroad 

% Ownership 

33.33 

33.34 

33.33 

100.00 

TRAILER TRAIN COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northera Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Southera Pacific Transportation Company 
CSX Transportation Inc. 
Norfolk Southera Corporation 
Chicago & Northwestera Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad 
Soo Line Railroad 
Florida East Coast Industries Inc. 
Boston & Maine Corporation 
Kansas City Southera Railway Company 
Richmond Fredericksburg & Potomac 

10.90 
6.23 

23.06 
21.81 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 
3.11 
1.56 
1.56 

1.56 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 

100.00 

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 

Burlington Northera Railroad 

RAIL CYCLE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Waste Management of North America 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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1^!>TRL>C1 lON.s CONCCR.MNC RETliRN't TO BE MADE I.N SCHEDLLK .130 

1 CIIM: r<iriii.uiars i<l haian^.c- ji ;htf Hrginning and i.lo'ie oi ihe vear and oT all changes during the vear in Accoimt No ~3I "Road and Equipment 
Propenv. and Vcount .No ' i Z . "lniiprn\emeni& un Leased Propenv' clarified b\ primary accoums in accordance uiih ihe Uniform Svsiem of Accounts tor 
Kailrcid Companies The balances, bv pnmarv accounts, shouid insofar as knovin. be siaied in ..olumn Ibl and all changes maae during the >ear should be 
analszed in columns u i l o i n . inclusive. Column Ihl is the aggregate of columns Ibl 10(0, inclusive Grand totals of columns Ibl and (hi should equal the sum 
01 Accounts ~31 and "32 lor the respective period', if nut. tull explanation should be made in a tootnote 

2 In column (c) are lo be shov^n disbursements made t'or the specii'ic purpose ol purchasing. ..onstrULting. and equipping nê ^ lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1. "Items to be charged." ot the Uniform Svstem of .Accounii lor Kailroad Compantes for such items 

3 In column (dl is to be shown the cost oi a railssav or ponion ihereot. acquired as an operating emits or system bs puichase. merger consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise 

4 In column (c! and (el should he included JII entries covering expenditures for aiJdKions and briiermenis. as delined. whether or noc replacing oincr 
properiy 

5 In column (f) should be entered all credits represennng properly sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired 
<i Both the debit and credu involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the colunin in 

which the Item was initially included, also ihe transier of prior vears' debus or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounts, or sice versa, shouid be included in the column applicable to current items ol like nature Each such transfer, adjusimeni, or clearance shouid be lulls 
explained sshen in excess of S1(X).(XX) 

1 If during lhe year an individual charge of SIOO.IXW or more Has made lo .Account No. J. "Land for Transponanon Purposes." siaie in a footnote the cosi. 
location, area, and other details which will identify the properi>. 

8 Report on line 29 amounis not includible in ihe primary road accounts The items reported should be briefly identified and explamed under "Notes and 
Remarks!' below Amounis should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported Respondents must nol make arbiirars 
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission 

9 If during the year a segment of transoonaiion properiy was acquired, state 'n a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the properly to the respondeni Also furnish a siaiemem of the amount included in each primary accouni 
representing such properly acquired, referring to the column cr columns in which the entries appear 

10. If an amount ofless than S5.000 is used as the minimum for additions and bettennents to propeny in\-estment accounts as pros ided for in Instruction 
2-2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Schedule 332 

Depreciation rates for computer and terminal equipment: 

16A Computers 8.82 
25A Terminal Equipment '1.09 
26A Computers 8.82 
27A Computers 6.53 
59 Computer Systems and Word Processing Equipment 8.82 
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330. ROAD AND EQUIPMENT PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for Iransportation puiposes 

(3) Giading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridgea, trestles, and culveits 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and otfaer track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and ofTice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - Construction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Powei-plant machineiy 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passengei-train ears 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constniction 

(80) Other elements of mvestment 
(90) Constiuction in progress 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

86,387 

180,136 

4,880 

8,447 

229,808 

637,812 

1,013,693 

519,581 

6,002 

164,116 

34,621 

2,135 

14,663 

115,345 

(10) 

84,959 

75,598 

185,317 

501 

5,316 

81 

42,759 

56,922 

50,471 

1.528 

3,521.068 

978,918 

768,601 

231 

37,285 

41,684 

40,730 

1,867,449 

43,784 

1 59.968 
GRAND TOTAL | 5,492,269 

Expenditures during 

the year for original 

road and equipment 

and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures dunng 

the year for purehase 

of existing lines 

reoiganizations. etc. 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Expenditures for additions and 

bettennents during the yeai 

(e) 

52 

1,122 

89 

9,663 

48,976' 

72:733 

'39,992 

11 

7,457 

235 

13 

1,848 

4,448 

3,817 

3,704 

13,686 

823 

1,207 

3,662 

2,013 

215,551 

19,059 

15.052 

97 

97 

34,305 

3,644 

12,056 

265,556 

Credits for property retired 

during the year 

(0 

1,893 

3,215 

19 

4,232 

.-
25,513 

107,193 

12,695 

222 

1,849 

(231) 

65 

282 

(10) 

141 

127 

5,023 

5 

1,673 

2,142 

SO 

166,098 

38,256 

40,356 

231 

1,355 

4,793 

84.991 

2,089 

253,178 

Net changes during the year 

(g) 

(1.841) 

(2,093) 

70 

5,431 

23,463 

(34,460) 

27,297 

(211) 
5,608 

466 

13 

1,783 

4,166 

10 

3,676 

3,577 

8,663 

(5) 

823 

(466) 

1,520 

1,963 

49,453 

(19,197) 

(25,304) 

(231) 

(1,258) 

(4,696) 

(50,686) 

1,555 

12,056 

12,378 

Balance at close ofyear 

(h) 

84,546 

178,043 

4,950 

8,447 

235,239 

661,275 

979,233 

546,878 

5,791 

169,724 

35,087 

2,148 

16,446 

119,511 

88,635 

79,175 

193,980 

SOI 

5.311 

904 

42,293 

58,442 

52,434 

1.528 

3,570,521 

959,721 

743,297 

36,027 

36,988 

40,730 

1.816,763 

45,339 

72,024 

5,504,647 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

l i t ! 
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332. DEPRECL\TION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primaiy account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chaiges for the month of Januaiy, and in 
columns (c) and (0 show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chaiges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the 
composite rates used in computing the depreciation chaiges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite per­
centage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in 
computing the chaiges foi December and dividing the total so computed 1^ the toUl depreciation base foi the same month. The depreciation base should 
not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Accounts Nos. 31-22-(X), 
31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when 
the rents therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 
36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the C:ommission, except that where the use of 
component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be shown foi the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from die December 
chaiges developed by the use ofthe authorized rates. If any changes in rates were eHiBclive during the year, give fiill particulars in a footnote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each 
such property. 
3. Show m columns (e), (0 and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is mcluded in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 

31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, mclusive 
4, If depreciation accnials have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 
5 Disclosures in the respective sections ofthis schedule may be omitted if eithei toUl road leased from others or toul equipment leased from others 
represents less than 5% of toUl road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

' 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

OWNED AND USED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated Structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other Irack maierial 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(18) Walei sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC lenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenls-Conslruction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amoritization (other than defense projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivea 

(53) Freight-train cara 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation Base | 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyeai 
(b) 

178,221 

4,849 

8,447 

228,960 

637,762 

1,013,572 

519,539 

5,992 

166,327 

34,614 

2,094 

14,602 

114,949 

(10) 

84,842 

75,589 

182,662 

501 

5,272 

81 

42,759 

57,119 

50,460 

1,528 

3.430,731 

978.918 

768,584 

231 

37,285 

41,684 

40,730 

1,867,432 

5,298,163 

12/1 
At close 
ofyear 

(c) 

178,728 

4,927 

8,447 

235,371 

672,843 

1,051,955 

552,120 

5,987 

172,687 

34,973 

2,106 

16,344 

118,742 

88,246 

78,584 

191,784 

501 

5,269 

804 

41,934 

59,799 

51,922 

1,528 

3,575,601 

963,219 

750,271 

35,937 

37,529 

40,730 

1,827.686 

5,403,287 

Aimual 
composite 

rate 
(pereent) 

(d) 

0.78 

1.60 

0.67 

0.85 

3.17 

2.38 

2.94 

0.94 

4.94 

3.27 

0.00 

3.06 

1.81 

2.47 

3.52 
1.84 

1.75 

1.78 

1.82 

4 56 

1.26 

3.39 

2.23 

2.56 

5.73 

3.81 

2.95 

9.94 

8.82 

5.04 

N/A 

Depreciation Base | 

At 
beginning 

ofyear 
(e) 

Al 
close 

ofyear 
(0 

Annual 
composite 

rale 
(pereent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMULAFED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits lo Account No. 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation, Road and Equipment Property', 

during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment, biclude enlries foi depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting lenU 

are included in the 'Lease RenUls-Credil-EquipmenI' accounts and 'Othei Renu-Credit-Equipmeni* accounts. Exclude any enlries foi depreciaiion 

of equipmenl Ihat is used bul nol owned when the resulting renU are included in 'Lease RenUl-Debit-Equipment* account and 'Other Rents-Debil-

Equipment* accounu (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased lo others.) 

2. If any daU are included in columns (d) oi (f), explain the entnes in deUil 

3. A debit balance in columns (b) oi (g) for any pnmaiy account should be designed *Di.* 

4. If there is any inconsistency between the crediu lo Ibe reserve as sbown in column (e) and the charges lo operating expenses, a fiill explanation 

should be given. 

5. Enter amounU representing amortization undei an authorized amortizaiion progiam other than for defense projects on lmes 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Checl 

• 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Bevated Stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and othei tnck material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) SUtion and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Watei SUtions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) T O F a C O F C tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Powci plants 

(31) PoweMiansmission systems 

(35) Misceilaneous stiuctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenU-Constniction 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounts 

Amoritization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-iram cars 

(54) Passenger-lrain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Woik equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computei systems and word 

processing equipmenl 

Amoritization (Adjustinents) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

56,943 

1.763 

918 

59,455 

158,604 

245,592 

36,329 

1,728 

39.967 

5,168 

2,059 

4,535 

19,949 

DR 322 

18,489 

14,925 

57,887 

288 

2,954 

75 

12,496 

10.135 

956 

640 

751,533 

341,040 

365,299 

149 

13,008 

32,143 

18,944 

770,583 

1.522,116 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Chaiges to 

operaling 

expenses 

(c) 

1.392 

78 

56 

1,967 

20,693 

24,447 

15,638 

58 

4,666 

462 

456 

2,075 

2,135 

2.837 

3,424 

9 

94 

6 

1,828 

737 

1,728 

3 

84,789 

55,004 

28,880 

4 

699 

2,082 

5,930 

92,599 

177,388 

Other credits 

(d) 

5,258 

671 

> 

1,492 

5,775 

967 

14,163 

637 

1,890 

704 

3,231 

17,394 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the yeai 

Retirements 

(e) 

3,240 

20 

4,150 

19.620 

76,385 

10,211 

220 

1,804 

CR 297 

65 

248 

CR 10 

64 

126 

4,167 

5 

2,540 

2,135 

51 

124,744 

31.521 

30,010 

153 

1,190 

4,285 

2,971 

70,130 

194,874 

Other debiu 

(f) 

1,645 

2,283 

4,173 

527 

8,628 

8,628 

Balance 

at close 

ofyear 

(g) 

53,450 

1,821 

974 

57.272 

157,394 

189,481 

41.229 

1.566 

48.087 

6,598 

2,059 

4,926 

21,776 

DR 312 

20.560 

19,128 

62,919 

297 

3.043 

81 

12,751 

8,737 

2,633 

643 

717,113 

364,523 

364,169 

13,154 

31,830 

22,607 

796,283 

1,513,396 

*To be reported with equipmenl expenses rather Ihan W&S expenses. 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infoimation relating lo credits and debits of Accouni 772, 'Acciued Liability Leased Pioperty'. during the year 

conceining road and equipmenl leased from othen. 

2. In column (c), entei amounU chaiged to operating expenses; in column (e), enlei debiu to account arising from retirements: in column 

(0. entei amounis paid to lessoi. 

3. Any inconsistencies between ciedits to account, chaiges to operating expenses and payments lo lessors should be fully explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment pioperty represents 5 X oi less of loUl property owned and used 

5. If settlement foi depreciation is made cunently between lessee and lessoi, and no debiis oi credits to Account No. 772 are made by the 
accounting company, show in column (c) the chaiges lo operating expenses, and m column (0 show payments made lo the lessor in 
settlement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Watei SUtions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) TOFC/COFC lenninals 

(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 
(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Powei-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortizaiion (Adjustments) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger-lrain can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipmenl 

Amortization Adjustments 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During Ihe year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other credits 

(d) 

None 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other debits 

(0 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

*To be reported wiih equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
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340. DEPRRaA-nON BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Show in coluinn (b) for each primaiy accouni Ihe depreciation base used in computing the depreciation chaiges foi the month of January, 
and in coluinn (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of Decembei, in column (d) show the 
composite n t e s used in computing the depreciation charges foi Ihe month of Decembei, and on lines 30 and 40 of Ihese columns show the 
composite pereenuge ofall road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying Ihe primaiy accouni composiie rates Ihe 
depreciation base used in computing the charges foi Decembei and dividuig the toUl so compuied by the loUl depieciation base foi Ihe same 
month. This schedule should include only unprovements to leased propeity charged lo Account 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property.' The 
composite rates used should be those prescribed oi oiherwise authoiized 1^ Ihe Commission, except that where Ihe use of component rates has 
been authorized, Ihe composite rales to be shown for the respective primaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December charges 
developed by the use ofthe authoiized rates. If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulan in a footnoie. 

2. All improvemenU to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed foi each primaiy account, oi a separate schedule 
may be included foi each such propeity. 

3. Ifdepreciation accruals have-been discontinued for any accouni, Ihe depreciaiion base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating Ihe account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of tfais schedule may be omiited if eithei teUl road leased from othen or toUl equipment leased from 
others represenis less than 5% of toUl road owned oi toUl equipment owned, respectively. Howevei. line 41 , Grand ToUl, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

Accouni 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Giading 

(4) Othei, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, Irestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stiuctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track maierial 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Suiion and office building 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Powei planls 

(31) Powei-lransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenU-Constniction 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-planl machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train care 

(54) Passenger-train can 

(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 

(56) Floating equipmenl 

(57) Woik equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computei sysiems and woid processing 
equipment 

Amortization Adjusbnents 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginnmg ofyear 

(b) 

Toul road leased (732) fron 

5% of loul road owned. 

Toul equipment leased (732 

than 5% of toul equipment < 

976 

At close ofyear 

(c) 

others is less than 

from Olhen is less 

wned. 

976 

Annual composite 
rate 

(pereent) 

(d) 

% 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
*To be reported with equipment expense ralhei Ihan W&S expenses. 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRFX^A'nON-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Enler the required information concerning debits and credits lo Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements on Leased 

Property,' during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipmenl property leased from othen, the depreciation charges 

foi which are included in operating expenses of the respondent. 

2. If any enlries are made foi column (d) *Othei crediu* or column (f) *Other debits, * sUle the facts occasioning such entries on 

page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown m parenthesis oi designaied *Di . ' 

3. Any mconsistency belween the credits to tfae reseive as shown in colimm (c) and Ifae charges lo operating expenses should be 

folly explamed on page 35. 

5. DeUils in the respective sections of this schedule may be omilled if either toUl road leased from othen oi toUl equipment leased 

from othen represenis less than SX.of toUl road owned oi toUl equipment owned, respectively. Howevei, line 39, Grand ToUl, should be 

completed. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expendiiures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stiuctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and othei track material 

(11) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) sut ion and ofTice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Powei planu 

(31) Powei-lransmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounU 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train can 

(54) Passenger-lrain can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaling equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Compuier systems and word 
processing equipmenl 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

Toul road 1 

Toul equipi 

413 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng Ihe year 
Charges to 

operaling 

expenses 

(c) 

:ased (732) fro 

lent leased (73 

19 

Other crediu 

(d) 

n othen is less 

2) from others • 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Retiremenu 

(e) 

han 5 X of to 

less tfaan 5 X 

Other debiu 

(0 

al road owned 

of loul equipi 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

lent owned. 

432 

*To be reported wilh equipmenl expense rather Ihan W&S expenses. 

Ust 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Schedule 335 

The net effect of S3,897 on accumulated depreciation related lo Ihe 1992 special chaige (see page 18A) is as follows-

Line Cc 

1 
6 
7 
8 
10 
19 
20 

ilumn IncreasefDecrease) 

f (1,645) 

f (2,283) 

f (4,173) 

f (527) 

d 5,258 

d 1,492 

d 5,775 

Amounts in lines 11, 24, 30, 36, 37 and 38 column (d) represent tiansfen from depreciation expense lo inventoiy and capiul accounU lo 

recognize allocated oveifaead cosu. 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where tiie related depreciation reserve is cairied in the accounts of Ihe respondent and tfae rent 

therefrom is included in AccounU 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), foi each primaiy accouni, Uie depreciaiion base used m computing Uie depreciation for the monUis of 
January and December, respectively, wiUi respeci lo road and equipmenl owned by Uie respondeni bul leased to oUien, the depreciaiion 
charges for which are nol includible in openting expenses of Uie respondeni, but for which Uie depreciation reserve is recorded in the 
accounu of the respondeni. If Ihe base for road is other than Ihe original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's 
Bureau of AccounU, brought to a current date by the respondeni from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other tfaan ledger value 
for equipmenl, a foil explanation should be given 
3. ht column (d) show Uie composite rates used to compute Uie depreciation for Uie month of December and on lines 29 and 38 ofthis 
column show the composite pereenuge for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, asceiuined by applying the primaiy accounU 
composite rales to tfae depreciation base used to compute Ihe depreciation for December and dividing Ihe loUl also computed by tfae 
depreciation base 
4. If depreciation accruals faave been discontinued for any account. Uie depreciaiion base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depreciaiion reserves. Authority for Ihe discontinuance of accruals sfaould be shown in a footnote indicating the accounl(s) affected. 

5. If toul road leased lo oUien is less than 5 X of toUl road owned; omit. If toUl equipment leased to oUien is less than 5 X of toUl 

equipmenl owned; omit. However, Line 39, Grand Toul, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, rigfal-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, Irestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier Irack maierial 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sfaeds, and signs 

(16) Suiion and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communicaiion systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power planU 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenU-C^onstruction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Powei-plant machineiy 

All other road accounU 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-lrain can 

(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 

(56) Floaling equipment 

(57) Woric equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciaiion base | 

At beginning ofyear 

(b) 

Deuil omitted - 5X Rule 

At close ofyear 

(c) 

Annual composiie 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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351. ACX:UMULATED DEPRECIA'nON-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousanda) 

1. This schedule is lo be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of Uie respondeni and the rent Uierefrom 
to included in AccounU 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-21-00 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Property,' during the year relating to 
road and equipment leased to oUien, Uie depreciation charges for which are not includible in operatmg expenses of the respondent. (See 
Schedule 330 foi the reserve relating lo road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for 'OUier crediU* and Other debiu.' sUto the facU occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columns (b) 
01 (g) foi any primaiy accouni should be shown in parenthesis oi designaied 'Dr. ' 

4. Deuils in Ihe respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if eithei loul road leased lo oUien oi loUl equipmenl leased from 
oihers represenis less tfaan 5X of loUl road owned or toUl equipment owned, respectively. Howevei, line 39, Giand Toul, should be 
completed 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, Irestles, and culveru 
(7) Elevated stiuctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and oUier track maierial 
(11) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Sution and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Watei sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Stonge warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power planls 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constiuction 
(44) Shop machineiy* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
(All oUier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-lrain can 
(54) Passengei-lram can 
(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Compuier sysiems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at begmning 

of year 
(b) 

Dau reqi 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the yeai 

durges to 
operatmg 
expenses 

(c) 

ested on this • 

Other crediis 

(d) 

hedule is inch 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During die yeai 

Retirements 

(e) 

ded in Scfaedul 

OUiei debits 

(0 

: 335, Page 35 

Balance 
al close of 

year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

*To be reported wiUi equipment expense rather tfaan W&S expense. 
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3S2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTA'nON SERVICE(By Company) 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Disclose Uie mvestmeni in railway property used in transportation service al Uie close of tfae year. This investinent represents Ifae 

aggregate of property owned oi leased by Ifae respondent and used in tfae respondent's transportation seivice. Such propeity mcludes (a) 

tfae investment reported in Accounts 731. 'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' ofthe respondeni, 

less any 731 or 732 property leased to oUiers for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (mcluding equipment or other railway 

propeity covered by Ihe contract). Equipment leased lo oUieis undci separate dislinci contracts shall not be deducted from Uie respondent's 

731 01732 pioperty. and (b) Uie invesbnent of oUici companies' 731 oi 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by the 

respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or conlrol of roads, tracks, or bridges (mcludmg equipment of oUier railway property 

covered by Ihe contract) This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads undei separate distmct contracts and the mvestment of 

other carrien in property jointly used by Ihe respondeni. 

2. In colunn (a), classify each company in Uiis schedule as respondent (R), lessoi railroad (L), mactive oi proprieUiy company (P), 

and olfaei leased properties (0). 

3. In column (a) lo (e). inclusive. Tint show Ihe daU requested foi Uie respondeni (r); nexl Uie daU for compames whose entire 

properties are used m Iransportation service ofthe respondent, divided belween lessoi (L) and pioprieUiy (P) companies; followed by 

daU for cairien and oUien (O), portions of whose property are used in transportation seivice ofthe respondent. Show a toUl foi each 

class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, daU for transporution property leased lo carrien and othen. 

4. In column (c), line-haul carriera report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numben. 

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable m Accouni 731 and 732 on the books of Uie eompanies whose names appear in column (b). 

Values of property of other carriers segregated by estimaie or oUierwise should correspond in amouni lo Uie deductions made by Uie 

owners m Iheir reports. If separate value is nol available, explanations should be given. Differences between Uie amounis m column (d) 

of Ihis schedule and Ihe amounis shown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the comparaiive geneial balance sheel of each 

individual railway, should be explained in a footiiote. Book value mcluded in Accounts 731 oi 732 of Uie ownei should be reported m 

column (d) in reference to the mvestment of the respondent in the securities of Ifae ownei unless a good reason can be given for the 

contraiy. MeUiods of estimating (by capiulizing renuls al 6 percent oi oUierwise) value of property of private owneis, oi portions of 

propeity of oUiei cairien, should be explained 

6. In column (e), show Uie amoimt of depreciation and amortization acciued as of Uie close of Uie yeai m Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, 

and 772, Uiat is applicable lo the property of Uie cairien whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where he reserves Uierefor 

are recoided 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See 

his.2) 

(a) 

(R) 

(O) 

(O) 

(O) 

(0) 

Name of company 

(b) 
The AT&SF Ry. Co. & Affiliated Companies 

Add: Pioperty leased from oUiers 

City of Pueblo, CO - way swiiching 

Iracks at Devine, CO 

Conrail-tumouls and yard Iracks at CSiicago 

Toul Additions 

Deduct Property leased lo oUiers 

Oakland Terminal Railway - yard 

swiiching Iracks at Oakland, CA 

Houston Belt & Timnl. Ry. Co. - second main tries 

& yd switching Iracks al Houston, TX 

ToUl Deductions 

Miles of road 

used (See bis.4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 
8,750 

5 

5 

TOTAL 1 8,745 

Invesimenu 

m property 

(See fais.S) 

(d) 
5,504,647 

53 

9 

62 

217 

687 

904 

5,503,805 

Oepreciation and 

amortizaiion of 

defense projects 

(See bis.6) 

(e) 
1,519,661 

128 

362 

490 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

1.519.171 1 31 
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3S2B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(Qy Propeity AccounU) 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primaiy accounts, Ifae amount of investment at tfae close of the year in pioperty of respondent and 
eacfa group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounu for respondeni and for eaeh group or class of companies and properties on lme 44 herem, should correspond wilh the 
amounU for each class of company and properties shown m Schedule 352A. Conlmuing records shall be mamuined by respondeni of the 
primaiy propeity accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounU representing eapiulization of renuls foi leased property based on 6 percent per yeai where propeity is 
nol classified by accounU by non-cairiei ownen, or where cost of propeity leased from oUier cairien is not ascertainable. Identiiy 
non-cairier ownen, and briefly explain on page 37 meUiods of eslunaling value of propeity of non-carrien. 

4 Report on line 30 amoums not includible in Uie accounts shown, or in Ime 29. The ilems reported should be briefly identified and 
explained. Also include here tfaose items aftei pennission is obUuied from tfae Commission foi exceptions to prescribed accounling. 
Reference lo such auUiorily should be made wfaen explaining tfae amounts reported. Respondents must nol make aibilraiy cfaanges to Uie 
printed stub oi column faeadmgs witfaoul specific auUiority from Uie Commission. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 

Oieck 

Accoiml 

(a) 

(2) Land for lianspoiUlion puiposes 

(3) Gradmg 

(4) Odier, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, Iresties, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other Irack material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildmgs 

(18) Water sUtions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shdps and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communicaiion systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop macfaineiy 

(45) Powei-plant macfaineiy 

Leased property capiulized renUls (explam) 

OUiei (speciiy and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomolives 

(53) Freight-tiain c a n 

(54) Passenger-train can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floatmg equipment 

(57) Woric equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computei systems and word processing 

equipmenl 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constiuction 

(80) Othei elemenls of investment 

(90) Constiuction woric in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondeni 

(b) 

84,546 

178,043 

4,950 

8,447 

235,239 

661,275 

979,233 

546,878 

5,791 

169,724 

35,087 

2,148 

16,446 

119,511 

88,635 

79,175 

193,980 

501 
5,311 

904 
42,293 

58,442 

52,434 

1,528 

3,570,521 

959,721 

743,297 

36,027 

36,988 

40,730 

1,816,763 

45,339 

72,024 

5,504,647 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

Inactive (proprie­

u i y companiea) 

(d) 

OUier Leased 

properties 

(e) 

(149) 

(37) 

(95) 

(253) 

(82) 

(139) 

(3) 
(4) 

(12) 

(1) 
(40) 

(8) 

(1) 

(2) 

(826) 

(16) 

(842) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620. column {[) 
Line 620, coluinn (g) 

Lines 136 Uini 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 Ihru 123. and 130 Ihni 135 

column (0 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14. column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column Ibl 
Line 29. column ii) 

Schedule 414 

' 

Line 231. column (0 

Line 230, column (f) 

Lines 207. 208. 211, 212. column (0 

Lines 226, 227, column (f) 

Lines 311. 312, 315. 316. column (f) 

Line 213. column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (f) 

Lines 202. 203, 216. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, bul variance cannoi 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221. 222, 235. column (f) (equal 
10 or greater Ihan, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 235, coluinn IT)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 320, coluinn (0) 

Line 507, column (f) 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509, column (0 
Line 510, column (0 
Line Sll, column (f) 
Line 512, column (f) 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514. column (0 
Line 515, coluinn (f) 
Line S16, column (0 
Line 517, column (0 

Schedule 450 

Line 4 column b 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 
= 

. 
= 
-
= 
= 
= 
= 
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-
= 
= 

= 

Line 19, columns (b) ihru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 41 f 

Lines 5. 38, column (0 

Lines 24. 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37. 40. 41, column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, columns ic) and (d) 

Lines S, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column 0) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Lme 4. column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Lme 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedute 210 

Line 47 column b 
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SIA Road hiitials: ATSF Year 1992 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Footnote to Schedule 410 - Special Charge (See Page 18A) 

Line No. 

5 

28 

29 

30 

101 

107 

138 

148 

149 

150 

201 

220 

301 

518 

60S 

618 

Column 

(d) 

(e) 

(e) 

(e) 

(e) 

(e) 

(e) 

(e) 

(e) 

(e) 

(d) 

(d) 

(d) 

(d) 

(d) 

(e) 

biciease(Deciease) 

$4,847 

17.319 

6,196 

474 

23,644 

622 

3.897 && 

10.345 

1.477 

6,651 

1.616 

1.616 

1,615 

4,847 

716 

234.505 

Scfi ¥ i ^ ^ ' ^ 

ToUl $320,387 

Cli (2. 
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52 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1992 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

1. Repoit freighi expenses only. 

2. The toul depreciation expense repoited in column (b). Ime 29, should blance to Ihe sum of Ihe depreciation expense repoited m schedule 

410, column (0 lines, 136, 137, and 138. 

3. Repon in column (c) Ihe lease/renuls for Ihe various property categories of Way and Structures. The toUl net lease/rcnUl reported 

m column (c). Ime 29 should balance Ihe net amouni repoited in schedule 410, coluinn (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 

through 135. 

If an entire road or segmeni of track is leased and if Ihe actual breakdown of lease/renuls by propeity categones is nol known, apportion 

the lease/renuls based on Ihe percenuge of Ihe categories' depreciaiion bases lo Ihe depreciation bases for all categories of 

depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obUmuig Ihe depieciation bases of the categories of leased 

property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property lype which is included in column (b) shall be repealed in column (d) as a debit or credit 

lo Ihe appropriate line item; the net adjustment on Une 29 shall eipul the adjustment teported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease renuls nol apportioned to any calegoiy listed on lmes 1-27. 

6. Line 11. Account 16, should not include computer and daU processmg equipmenl reported on line 37 ofSchedule 415. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Property 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 

Grading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, trestles and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and other Irack matenal 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Suiion and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water sutions 

Fuel sutions 

Shops and enginehouses' 

Siorage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC lenninals 

Signals and interiocken 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvemenU; construction 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/renuls 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

1,376 

77 

56 

1,943 

20.448 

24,154 

15,451 

55 

3,337 

4,339 

451 

2,063 

2,111 

1.298 

3,196 

9 

93 

6 

1.888 

729 

N/A 

83,080 

Lease/RenUls 

(net) 

(c) 

205 

205 

Amortization 

adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Rcui l I n i i i d K 

^ 
Z 
'•^ 

=; 

1 

* 
< 
i a 
!̂  
'S 
ae 

1 

i l l 
i l 
S5 * " 
i i 

£ 

<t 

hi 

i 
BC 

"loar I 0 _ 

= Z : •" -
E -5 £ : ; 3 
; i i - i -5 
~ - 1 1 s 
- =; S 1 i 
= p" 2 -5 a 
^ £ "• -C « 
£. S S 3 £ 
a - . = « 
.=• C T 3 s 

1 iii 1 • J .2 « -a = 

I =. 1 i i 
^ i n o > ^ ^ . 90 E l l •= 2 a 
S. 3 » :_ Ji 
•3 "S u = i 

= j i | 1 i 

i 111 1 
i- ill 1 1 2 -s ^ 

» 1 s ? 1 
•3 i s J 5 

5 i S - E 

1 " - 1 I 
^ 112 ! 
1 I l l i S 

i 1 = s i i 
1 S -. ,x i « 
1 5 £ 5 s 1 

1 iJIII 
- 1 1 §• s » "-
1 ". M 2 1 B. = 

5 ^ c S I S ? J 

f i H f h s l l 
| | s S s « f i S.-S 

fili!|ll|l 
L i . ^ ? ^ I 2.S.e!2 

:«^ 

^~ 

. l i 

X < > < 
a. 
' p . 

2 

i 
< 
o 
oe 

oi 

s 
< 
> 
1 
ae 

2 

1 
< 

SL 

"^" 

^ = Z 2 

2 
£ 

E 
u 

•5 

7k 

2 

u 
1 3. 

¥ ^ .. 
^ u . 

s 

., '̂  
^ 1 -
; •• t 
£ 1 ~ 

a _ 
r 3 

Ji i 

Ms 

E 
8 
5. 

1 5 
o 

ii. 
>* 

c6 
a : 
- 2 

^ ^ " 

^ ^ • ^ ^ 

> 

< 

•s 

1 
5 
e 

1 
1 

^ 1 

""" 
VD 
n 
•— 
-

• ^ 

i n 
^ ir> 

— 

^^* 
^ 
cn 
a\ 

.. 
.— 

i n 
m 

o 
o 
CN 

^ 

s 

•3 
s 

1 
e 

I 
l i 

^^ 

r j 

^ 

i n 
o 
o 

• 

i n 

r» 
cn 
<n 
CN 

CM 

^ 
^ 
' d ' 

CO 
i n 

1 
J, 

»̂  

T 

• > » 

CO 
tn 

^ 

cn 
vo 
CN 

*-

CM 
•̂ r 
r>-

n 
CN 
cn 

i n 

e 

A 

^ 

1 ^ 

n 
o 
cn 
T — 

• ^ l " 
l i ) 
VO 

— 

,-

m 
CO 
ro 

ro 
cn 

•a 

g: 

1 
i 
,9 
w 

«n 

c 

cn 
C\ 
o 

"* 

CM 
cn 
r-

•-

f -
r̂  
i n 

o 
•~ 

• ^ j -

ro 
cn 
vo 

ro 
VD 

CN 

1 
u 

« 

r -

fl— 
f 
r>-

o 
CN 

CO 

^ i n 

vo 
CN 
CN 

u 
dt 
i 

! 

1 

p * 

X 

cn 
3 

r -

^ 

r«-
CN 

u 

t 
•x 
•a 

i 
t / i 

k 
e 

1 

ae 

5" 

00 
r^ 
i n 

^ vo 
VO 

*-

.•̂  

i. 
% 
i 
s 

1 

3 

1 
1 

9 -

« 

vD 
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Road IniuiUs: ATSP Yew 1 9 _ £ £ _ Revised 7/84 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report//cirAr expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all naiurai expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fueis and 
lubncuts, purciiased services and general). 

3. RLport in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomouves, line S plus Une 38 compared to the sum of ScheduleHIO, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do mir tponm 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) FreishtCars.line24plusline39compared to the Sim ofSchedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do notreportm 
Schedule 413, Eqiupment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(e) Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Oau Processiiis Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipmenl (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line41) com­
pared va Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus l ue 320 (excluding wreck repavs). Do not report m Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

Hie allocation of freight car repair expense reponable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Insiruaion 2-21, Freight train 
cosung, 49 CFR 1201. 

I. Depreaauon expense for each class ofequipmenc by ctf type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Scnedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Deprecuiion chaiges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (0 , as foUows: 

a. Locomotives. Une 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (Une 36); Compuier and 
Dau Proceaamg Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmenl (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared Ul Schedule 410, Une 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which ia included in column (c) shaU be reponed in column (e) as a debit or credil to the 
appropnaie Une item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall eqiul the equipment amortizanon adjustment applicable lo equipment used in 
freighi service included in Une 39. column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Renuls reported in column it) should balance to column (n ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freighi Cara, Une 24 plus line 39 compared wuh Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum ofLease/Renuls for All Other Equipment, Unes 32. 35, 36,37, 40 and 41. wiU baianoe to Schedule 410, lines 311. 312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange renul on trailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balanang Lease/Renuls Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Oo not repon m Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conuiner renuls 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7 Investineni base by types of equipment shall be reponed in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipmenl Used But Nd Owned 
when lhe rents therefore are included in ihe rem for equipmenl and Accouni Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00 
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rem for Equipment Accouni Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rem is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the totals of line items consuiuiing ihe equipment 
aocouni touls of columns (g) and Ih), of Scnedule 415. 

i . Accumulaied depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j) The grand loial of each equipment reserve 
account m column (g). Schedule 335. shaU equal the combined aggregate loial accumulaied depreciation for line iietas consniuimg ihe corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415 

1 
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415. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Checl 

* 

* 

* 

• 

Types of equipmenl 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomolive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomolive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Fool 

Box-Plain 50 Fool and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hoppei-Opeo Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refngeraloi-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Mulli-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Aulo Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Conuiners 

Otfaer Conuiners 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment(Frcighl) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Lme-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Oiber Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip 

Machineiy-Locomotives 

Machineiy-Freight Cars 

Machineiy-Olher Equipment 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repairs 

net expense 

(b) 

4,395 

118,263 

122,658 

2 

1,050 

4,031 

1,468 

910 

17,288 

1,299 

550 

219 

1,038 

2,747 

5,173 

135 

1,011 

5,061 

32 

1,534 

43,548 

14.742 

14,742 

22 

2,205 

1,191 

1,014 

10,392 

14.824 

195.772 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

180 

53.249 

53,429 

771 

4,886 

1,409 

228 

6,233 

2,314 

193 

5,931 

761 

944 

594 

219 

184 

4,213 

28,880 

4 

4 

5,930 

864 

467 

397 

2,781 

10,439 

92,752 

Capiulized 

lease 

(d) 

1,575 

1,575 

1.575 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(e) 

1 The daU lo be reported on line 38 in column (b) is Ihe amount reported m Schedule 410, column (0. line 203, reduced by the 

allocable portion of line 216. 

2 The daU to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is Ihe amount reported in Scbedule 410, column (f). line 222. reduced by the 

allocable portions of line 235 

3 The dau to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 302 Ihrough 306, 

reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 

Lme 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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415. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-Continued 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and lenuls 

(net) 

(0 

901 

901-

(237) 

8.450 

4.821 

415 

13,449 

7.272 

8.402 

6.864 

22,538 

7.415 

615 

8.030 

44,918 

Invesimeni base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(8) 

3.131 

943.928 

947.059 

18,112 

113,891 

38,984 

8,213 

204,726 

62,997 

5,253 

138,020 

25,426 

18,354 

207 

18,055 

12.998 

6,418 

71,527 

116 

743,297 

40,730 

26,217 

14,157 

12,060 

73,015 

166,179 

1.856,535 

Capiulized 

lease 

Ol) 

12,662 

12,662 

12.662 

Accumulated depreciaiion as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

1,771 

353,618 

355,389 

11,809 

44,357 

1,143 

3,321 

110,217 

35.023 

1.902 

75,778 

5,138 

10,780 

195 

8,703 

6.361 

882 

48,444 

116 

364,169 

22,607 

1,316 
711 

606 

44,984 

70,224 

789,782 

Capiulized 

lease 

G) 

9,134 

9,134 

9,134 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

1 The dau to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is Ihe mvestment recorded in Property Accouni 44, 

allocated to Locomotives, Freighi Cars, and Other Equipment. 

2 The depreciaiion lo be repoited on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplymg the mvestment in each 

elemeni by the effective composiie rale for Property Account 44, and then addmg or subtractmg Ihe adjustment reported in 

column (e). This calculation should equal Ihe amount shown in column (c), Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

NONE 
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Schedule 418 

Instrucuon 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by pnmary accouni 

Column 

lai = primary accouni number and Dile tor which capitallea.se amounis 
are included therein. 

(b) = the lotal investment in that primary atciiunt 

IC) = the mvestmeni in capital leases al the end ol the year 

(d) = the current year amorozaiiun 

lei = the accumulated amorti/.auon relaung to the leased priiperues 

418. SUPPORTING SCHF.DULE-
(Dollars in thous 

Pnmary Accouni No & 
Tide 
(a) 

16 - S t a t i o n and o f f i c e 
b u i I d i n g s 

52 - Locomot ives 

Total Investment \ 
At End of Year 

(bl ! 

169 .724 

959 ,721 

-CAPITAL LEASES 
ands) 

Capital Leases 
Invesimeni 1 Current Vear 

Al End ot Year ; Ainori 
ICI ' i J l 

2 . 7 8 5 ! 173 

^ccum 
•Xniorl 

I C I 

2 , < J 7 3 

1 

12 .662 

• 

1 
1,7'f9 S.W* 1 

' 

: 
• 

1 
1 ; 

, 

1 
1 

http://capitallea.se
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450. ANALYSIS OP TAXES 

G>oIIars in Thousands) 
1 

A. Railway Taxes. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Cross 

Cheek 

• 

Kind of u x 

(a) 

Other Ihan U.S. Covemmenl Taxes 

U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax and SuiUx 

Excess ProfiU 

Toul - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospiul Insurance 

Supplemenul Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United SUtes Taxes 

Toul - U S . Government Taxes 

Toul - Railway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

26,547 

1,428 

1,428 

111.859 

6,788 

6,868 

13,920 

34 
140,897 

167,444 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed Ihe particulars which most often cause a difTerential belween taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other 

particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Otber (Speciiy), including Sute and other taxes deferred if 

computed separately. Minor ilems, each less than SIOO.OOO. may be combined in a single entiy under Other (Speciiy). 

2. Indicate in column (b) Ihe beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable lo each particular items in colunm (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change m Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net lax effect of timing differences originating and 

reversing in the curreni accounting period. 

4. Indicaie in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred lax effects (crediis or 

debiu) due to applying or recognizing a loss eany-forward or a loss cany-back. 

5. The lotal of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the loUl of Ihe contra chaiges (crediis) to Accouni 557, Provision for 

Deferred Taxes, and Accouni 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinaiy Ilems, for the cunent year. 

6. Indicate in coluinn (e) the cumulative lolal of eolumns (b), (c), and (d). Tbe total of colimm (e) must agree with the toUl of Accounts 

714, 744, 762 and 786. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 
Deferred tax debits: 

Accrued liabilities not deductible until paid: 

Restructuring 

PostreUrement benefllx 

Other 

Non-expiring AMT credil canyforwards 

Net operatuig loss canyforward 

Other 

Subtotal 

Deferred tax crediis: 

Depreciation 

Condemnation sales 

Other 

Subtotal 

Net defened Ux liability 

Beginning ofyear 

balance 

(b) 

(51,241) 

(177,417) 

(88.979) 

(269,510) 

(31,480) 

(618,627) 

1,095.986 

26,812 

8,690 

1,131,488 

512,861 

Net crediu 

(chaiges) for 

cunent year 

(c) 

(93,312) 

(91,222) 

23,304 

(8) 
857 

(45,550) 

8,772 

(197,159) 

59,362 

96,252 

(3.187) 

152,427 

(44,732) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

Endof 

year balance 

(e) 

(144.553) 

(91,222) 

(154,113) 

(88.987) 

(268,653) 

(45,550) 

(22,708) 

(815,786) 

1.155,348 

123,064 

5,503 

1,283,915 

468,129 

Line 

No. 

1 

10 
11 

Line 

No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Conlinued 

(Dollara m Thousands) 

'Footnotes. 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicaie net decrease (or mcrease) in Ux accnial because of investment Ux credit $ (857) 

If defeml method for investment Ux credil was elected: 
(I) Indicate amount ofcredit utilized as a reduction of Ux liability for current year S 
(2) Deduct amouni of current year's credit applied to reduction of Ux liability but deferred for accounting purposes $_ 
(3) Balance of curreni year's credit used lo reduce current year's Ux accrual $_ 
(4) Add amouni of prior year's deferred crediu being amortized lo reduce curreni year's Ux accrual $_ 
(5) Toul decrease m curreni year's Ux accnial resulting from use of investment Ux crediu $ _ 

2. Estimaied amouni of fuiure earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income Uxes because of unused and available net 
operating loss carryover on Januaiy 1 oflhe year following Ihal for which Ihe report is made $ 119,242 

Notes and Remaiks-

Line 19, column (c) includes $(84,492) of deferred federal and sUle Uxes applicable to the adoption of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 106, "Employen' Accounting for Postretirement Benents Other Than Pensions* and SFAS No. 112, 'Employen 
Accounting for Postretirement BenefiU*. 

ATSF adopted Ihe provisions of SFAS No. 109, 'Accounting for Income Taxes,* as of Januaiy 1, 1992 Previously ATSF accounted 
for Uxes under SFAS No. 96. As required by SFAS No. 109. deferred income Uxes are determined based on temporaiy differences 
between the fiiumcial reporting and Ux basis ofthe Company's asseU and liabilities, using enacted Ux rates in eflect during 
the yean m which the differences arc expected to reverse. As a result of this change a curreni defened Ux asset was recognized 
which is offset by an increase in the deferred Ux liability. The adoption had no impact on 1992 net income. 

Note, cerUin 'Beginning of Year Balances* have been resuted lo confoim to current year presenUtion in part B of Ihis scheduie. 
No change was made in Ihe toUl shown on line 19. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

Give a brief descripticm for all items, regardless of amount, included during Ihe year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items; 

560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued SegmenU; 562, Gam or Lass on Disposal of Discontmued SegmenU; 

570, Extraordinaiy Items, 590, bicome Taxes on Extraordinaiy Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 

603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Crediis lo ReUined Earnings; 616, Other Debits to Reuined Earnings; 620, Appropriations 

for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided 

during the year, each account should not be repurted. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous hicome, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Chaiges, ifthe toUl in eilher account exceeds 10% of 

net income before'extraordiiuiy items, describe the three laigest items m the account and any other ilems m excess of 10% of net 

income. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Accouni 

No. 

(a) 
519 

551 

570 

592 

Item 

(b) 
Miscellaneous Income 

California Transit Line Gam 

Profli from sale of land camer 

All other 

Toul of Accouni 519 

Miscellaneous bicome Chaiges 

Fee for receivables sold 

Leiter of credit expenses 

All other 

Toul of Accouni 551 

Extraorduiaiy ilems 

Early Reitrement of Debt 

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accountmg Principles (net of Ux) 

FAS 106 $138,664 

FAS 112 4,344 

$143,008 

DebiU 

(0 

9,421 

1,277 

9,157 

19,853 

7,960 

143,008 

Crediu 

(d) 

204,886 

14,759 

4.352 

223,997 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollan m Thousands) 
1. If the respondeni was under obligation as guaranior or surely for the perfonnance by any other coiporation or other association of any 

agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranly or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered inlo and 
expired during the year. 
This inquiiy does not cover the case of ordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 yean after Ihe dale of issue. Items of 
less than $50,000 may be shown as one toul. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names ofall parties principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

Sanu Fe Financial Holdings 

Descriplion 

(b) 

Long-Urm debt* 

* Guarantee of debt associated wilh a note 
receivable held by ATSF. 

Amouni of contingent 
liability 

(0 

$181,250 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporaiion or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnance by the respondent of any agreemeni 
or obligation, show Ihe particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close ofthe year or 
entered mto and expired during the year. 

This inquiiy does not cover Ihe case of ordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 yean after date of issue, nor does il 
include ordinary surely bonds or undertakmgs on appeals in court proceeduigs. 

Linn 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
maturity date and concise descrip­

lion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names of all guaranton and sureties 

(b) 

None 

Amouni contmgent 
liability of guaranton 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. OOMPENSATINa BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

Usmg the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-teim borrowing amngemenu. Footnoie 

disclosure is required even though the amngement is not reduced lo wntmg. 

1. Disclose compensatmg balances nol legally restricted, lines of ciedit used and unusued, average inlerest rate of short-teim borrowings 

oulstanduig at balance sheet dale, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and Ihe weighted average rate of Ihose 

borrowings. 

2. Time deposiu and certificates of deposit constituting compensatmg balances nol legally restricted should be disclosed. 

3. Compensating balance amngemenu need only be disclosed for the latesi fiscal year. 

4. Compensating balances mcluded in Accouni 703. Special Deposiu. and in Accouni 717, Other Funds, should also be separately 

5. Compensating balance anangemeoU are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggiegate of written and 

oral agreemeni balances amount lo 15 percent or more of liquid assets (curreni cash balances, reslricled and unrestricted plus markeuble 

securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensatmg balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with sUted and 

possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be unmediale (nol vaue or unpredicuble) and material. 

Unused Used 

1. Letter of Credit $32,000 $ - 0 -

Maximum used during the year None 

2. None 

3. None 

4. None 

5. None 

6. None 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollan m Thousands) 

The principal use of Ihis schedule is lo deteimine Ihe average embedded rate of debt capiul. 

L Debt OuUUndii« at End of Year 

Line# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

n . InteiGit 

Line# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Note 1. E 

Note 2. L 

Note 3. T 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due 

Funded Debl Unmaiured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capiulized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Unamortized Debl Premium (Discount) 

Toul Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Properly 

Debl Directly Related lo Equipment 

Toul Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Nol Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debl 

Equipment Debt 

Accfued During <he Year 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Titie 

ToUl Interest and Amortizaiion (Fixed Chaiges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Toul hiterest 

hiterest Affiliated Company Debt 

Net hiterest Expense 

failerest Directly Related lo Road Propeity Debl 

Interest Directiy Related to Equipment Debl 

bterest Not Directly Related lo Road or Equipment Property Debt 

hiterest Road Property Debt 

Inlerest Equipment Debt 

tirectly related means the puipose which Ihe funds were used when the debt was issued, 

ine 21 mcludes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Aflihated Companies 

Source 

Sch. 200, L 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200. L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200. L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Note l . 

NoteL 

Sum L. 9 and 10 

L. 9.^L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 10+L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L . 8 mmus L. 11 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L. 9 

(L. 13 X L. 14) 
p lusL 10 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 

Sch. 210. L 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

Sum of Lines (17+18) 
less 19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L. 22 - (L. 23 + L. 24) 

L. 23 + (L. 25 X L. 12) 

L. 24 + (L. 25 X L. 13) 

Balance at 

Close of Year 

87,939 

138,547 

367.819 

5,825 

(324) 

599,806 

139,239 

460,567 

599,806 

23.21% 

76.79% 

139,239 

460,567 

Balance at 

Close of Year 

92,647 

966 

93,613 

2,535 

91,078 

4,088 

50,870 

36,120 

12,471 

78,607 
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LNSTRt'CTIONS CONCER.NI.NG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Siaic particulars of all iracks operaied by the respondent ai the close of the year, according to ihe following classification 
111 Line owned by respondent 
(21 Line owned by propneiary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a soecmed sum. lessor being i.-\i an affiliated corporation, or (Bi independem or noi afflliaied wuh respondem 
14) Line operaied under coniraci or agreemem ior connngem rem. owner being (Al an affiliated corporation or (Bl inoependeni or noi afflliaied wnh 

respondeni 
(5) Line operaied under irackai^e nghis 

Give subtotals for each of ihe several numoered classes in the order listed above as well as the loial for all classes 
Lengths oi track should be reponed 40 the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted lo accord wiih toolings i e . couming one-half mile and over as a uhole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less ihan one-half mile 
In column lai insert ihe flgure land lener. ii an\i indicating ns class in accordance with the preceding classiflcation 
In column ibi give Ihe \anous proportions oi each class owned or leased by respondeni. listing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated >ind luemified on sepa/aie lines in ihe vanous groupings For each listing, in column Idi gi>e its enure length (the distances beiween lermini 
of single or first main irack). and in the following columns the lenglhs oi second main track, all other mam iracks. passing iracks. cross-overs and tum-uuis way 
swiicmng tracks and yard switching tracks These classes of tracks are defined as tollows 

Running tracks Running iracks. passing iracks. cross-overs, etc including tum-outs from Ihose tracks to clearance poinis 
Wav swiichmii iracKs Station leam. inousir\' and uiher swnching iracks for which no separaie service is maintained 
Yardswiichin? iracks \ aras where separate switching services are mainiained. including classificauon. house, team, industry and other tracks switched b> 

yard locomotives 
The reiurns in columns ihi and iii should include iracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, lactones, eic Tracks belunging lo an 

industry lor wnich no rent is payable should noi be included 
TracKS leading to and in gravel and sana pus and quames. the cost uf which is chargeable to a cleanng accouni and which are used in getting out matenal fr>r 

the respondeni s use. should not be inLluticd 
Class 111 includes all lines operated b\ ihe respondeni .ii the close of the year lo which it has ntle in perpeiuiiy 

Class (2) inciuoes each line, tull title lo which is in an inactive propneiary corporation of the respondeni ii c . one atl of whose outstanding siocks or 
obliganons are held bv ur lur ihc rcspunJem and uhich is uperated by Ihe respondeni or an afflliaied sysiem corporation wnhoui any accounting lo the said 
propneiar>' corporation) It may also include such line when Ihe aciual title to all of Ihe outstanding siocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled bv ur 
controlling the respondent. but in ihe i ase oj an\ sui h ini lusion. lhe faci t of ihe relation lo lhe respondeni ofthe corporation holding the securittes should be fullv 
sel forth in afooinote An inacti\ e i orporatiim is one which has been practically absorbed in a cunirolling corporation, and which neither operaies propenv nor 
administers us financial attairs. ii n maimams an urganizaiion. it does so only tor the purpose of complying wuh legal requirements and maimaining title lo 
property or franchises 

Class (3) includes all iracks operated under a lease or lormal conveyance of less than the grantor s interest in the propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rem reserved The fact that the lessor does ur does not maintain an independent organization for flnanciai purposes is immaienal in this connection 

Class i4) IS the same as class i3). except ihat the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other tact 
Class 151 includes all tracks operaied and maintained by oihers bui over which the respondeni has the nght to operate some or all of us trains In the road of this 

class Ihe respondent has no pruDnciar> nghts. but only the nghts uf a licensee Include in this class, also, all main iracks. indusmal iracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when ihe respondeni operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of Ihem 

Road held by the respondeni as yoini nr common on ner ox a joint lessee or under anv joint arrangement should be shown in us appropnate class, and Ihe entry 
uf length should be uf the entire length ut ihc poniun jointly held The class symbol should have the leiter (J) altached 

Ruad operated bv the respondent as agcm tur anoiher camer shuuld noi be included in this schedule 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR | 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 
1 

1 J 

2 

3 8 

4 B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Reapondenl 

(b) 
100% 

50% 
33.3% 
66.7% 
20% 

Sub Toul 
Class 1 J 

Tolal Class 

. ( 1 ) & ( 1 J ) 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Runmng tracks, passing Iracks, cross-oven, elc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 
7610 

^ 
42 

2 

44 

7654 

367 

" 

729 

TOTAL 1 8750 

Miles of electriflcd road 
or track included in 
preceding grand lolal N/A 

Miles of 
second main 

Irack 

(d) 
. o 1679 

i> 3 

n 

3 

1682 

109 

1791 

Miles of all 
other 

main Iracks 

(e) 
43 

43 

43 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

(0 
1363 

5 

5 

1368 

27 

53 

1448 

Miles of way 
switchuig 

iracks 

(g) 
1080 

33 

33 

1113 

30 

2 

2 

62 

1209 

Miles of yard 
switching 

Iracks 

Ol) 
2246 

60 
15 
3 
1 

79 

2325 

20 

1 

90 

». 

2436 

TOTAL 

14021 

143 
17 
3 
1 

164 

14185 

444 

3 

2 

1043 

V 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

. 33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 

15677 1 57 

58 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued 

Insmicuons for reporung fragbt-tiain car data. 
1. Give paruculars of eacfa of the vanous classes of equipment whicfa respondent owned or leased dunng the >iear. 
2. In cohimn (d) give the number of units purchased or built m company shops. In column (e) give ttae number of new umis leased from otheis. The term 

"new" means a umi placed in service for the {im tune on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reponable in colunm (n). Units temporaniy out of respondeni's service and renied to oihers 

for less than one year aie to be mchided ia column (i). Unns renied from oihen for a penod less than one year should not be mduded in column (j). 

UNITS OVSTNED. INCIUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

CIOSS 

Oin-k 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CABS 

Plain boot can - 40* 
(Bl ._ B2. J 

Plain box can - 50" and longer 
(B3.0-7, B4.0-7, B3._. B6 .„ 
B7._ BS..) 

Equipped box cscs 
(All Code A. Excepc A ^ J 

Plain gondola can 
(All Codes G 4 J . . 1 . J . .2 . J_ J . J . ,4) 

Eouipped sondoift cais 
(AUCodeE) 

Coveted hopper cars 
( C . l . C. J . C J . C_.4) 

open cop hopper cars-^genetai service 
(AUCodeH) 

Open top hopper cars—special service 
( J . . a and AU Code K) 

ReMgeiator cars—mechaiiical 
(1U_. R.6L. R.7_ 11.8.. K S J 

Refiigeraior car^-non-inedianical 
(R.O.. R_l_ RJL) 

Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S. Except Q8. .) 

Flat cars—muUi-levei 
(AU Code V) 

Flat cars—general service 
(FIO.. F20.. FBOL) 

Flat cars—other 
(F .U F •> . F J „ F.4.. F J . , F.6.. 
F,8.. F40.) 

l ink ean—umia 22.000 gaUons 
(T. .0 . T . . 1 . T . J . T . J . T . .4 . T . J J 

Thnk cars—22,000 gaUons and over 
( T . . 6 . T . . 7 . T . . 8 . T . J ) 

AU other freight can 
( A J . . F.7.. .AU Code L and Q8..) 

TCTTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 

Umts in service of respon­

dent at beginning ofyear 

Time-mileage 
can 

(b) 

0 

5'f2 

3 ,377 

2 , 5 2 2 

483 

13 ,292 

3 ,682 

160 

0 

3 ,55 ' t 

708 

2 , ' i61 

33 

930 

315 

150 

75 

3 2 , 2 8 ' ! 

N/A 

32,28*! 

AUoihen 

(0 

96 

96 

Changes dunng the year 

Umts installed 

New units 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt umts 
leased from 

othen 

(e) 

Rebuilt umts 
aequued and 
rebuilt luuts 

rewntten into 
property accounts 

(f) 

•104 

1 

324 

1 

7 

139 

4 

580 

1 

581 

AU other units, 
including ledassi-
ficaaon and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(8) 

1 

(C) 293 

(E) 154 

(F) 110 

3 

561 

561 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coniinucd 

4 Column (ml should show aggregate capacity for all units icponed in columns (k) and (1). as follows For freighl-train can. lepon the nominal capacity (in 
tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of Ihe AAR Code of Rules Goveming Can in Interchange Conven the capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of the 
commodity which the car is intended to cany cusiomanly 

5 Time-mileage can refen to freighi can. other than cabooses, owned or held under lease anangement. whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line 
haul nuleage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by anoiher railroad 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(hi 

5 

235 

84 

12 

(B) 475 

478 

20 

(D) 216 

52 

176 

9 

11 

1 

43 

1.817 
7 

1.824 

Units ai close of year 

ll) 

0 

537 

3 , 2 4 6 

2 . 4 3 9 

472 

1 2 , 0 1 9 

3 , 4 9 8 

140 

0 

3 , 3 4 5 

530 

819 

24 

923 

314 

150 

35 

28 .491 

28 .491 

Leased from 
Olhen 

U) 

1,122 

280 

1 .715 

3 . 1 1 7 

3 . 1 1 7 

Toul in service of respondeni 
(col (i)&0)) 

Time-mileage 
can 

(k) 

0 

537 

3 , 2 4 6 

2 , 4 3 9 

472 

13 ,141 

3 , 4 9 8 

140 

0 

3 , 3 4 5 

810 

2 . 5 3 4 

24 

923 

314 

150 

35 

3 1 . 6 0 8 
N/A 
3 1 . 6 0 8 

All mher 

(1) 

90 
90 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reponcd 
m col (k) & a) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

0 

4 8 . 3 2 2 

2 7 9 , 4 9 5 

206 ,529 

42 ,931 

1 , 2 8 2 , 1 8 5 

3 2 4 , 9 2 7 

1 3 , 7 3 6 

0 

2 5 8 , 8 6 4 

1 3 6 . 5 5 6 

4 3 . 1 6 8 

1,402 

6 9 , 4 3 5 

2 3 , 2 2 0 

1 4 , 4 7 4 

1.915 

2 . 7 4 7 . 1 5 9 
N/A 

2 . 7 4 7 . 1 5 9 

Leased to othen 

(nl 

1 

6 

27 

20 

54 

54 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and d i designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, hghters. etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

-

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l . . . Z67., Z68., Z69. 
DryvanU2. . , Z . . . Z6., 1-6 
Flat bed U 3 . . . Z 3 . . 
Open bed U 4 . . , Z 4 . . 
Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, Z5. . 
Bulk hopper UO. . , ZO. _ 
Insulated U 7 . . , Z 7 . . 

Tank'ZO.. , U 6 . . 
Other trailer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9_., 
Z8 . . , Z9. .) 

Tracior 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Umts m service of respon­
dent at beguining of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

5 
10 

1 
1 

17 

AU Olhen 

(0 

Changes dunng the year 

Units mstaUed 

New units 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

New 
units 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

' 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt umts 

rewntten into 
propeny accounts 

(f) 

AU other units, 
including redassi-

ond hand umts 
puichased or 

leased from othen 

(8) 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
' Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conduded 

UNITS OWNEO, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Umts retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, mcluding 

leclassification 

(h) 

5 

10 

1 
1 

17 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Leased from 
oihrn 

0) 

Total in service of respondent 
(col. (1) & (])) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

All other 

(1) 

Aggregaie capacity 
of units reponed 
in col (k) & (1) 

(see ins 4) 

(m) 

Leased to othen 

(n) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(A) inclucies 74 u n i t s t o t a l (69 u n i t s leased from o the rs re tu rned t o owner and 5 u n i t s leased 

t o o t h e r s . ) 

(B) Inc ludes 2 u n i t s leased from o the rs re tu rned t o owner. 

(C) Includes 293 u n i t s leased t o o the rs re tu rned t o owner. 

(D) Includes 20 u n i t s leased t o o t h e r s . 

(E) I n c l u d e s 154 u n i t s l e a s e d f r o m o t h e r s , 

( f ) I n c l u d e s 107 u n i t s l e a s e d f r o m o t h e r s . 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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71QS. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING T H E YEAR 
(Dollan ia Thouiandsl 

1 Give pamculan as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondeni dunng the year. If 
information regardmg the cost of any units insUlled is not complete at time of filing of repon. the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the repon of the following year. The cost of units under consmicuon at the close of the 
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though pan of the cost appean in the propeny accouni for the year Indicate in column (e) wheiher an 

(S) mcluding units acquired through capitabzed leaies (L). 
2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separaie line. By class is meant the standard classificauon used 

to disunguish types of locomotive units, freight can or other equipnMni adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
charactenstics requesied by Schedule 710. Locomotive units shuuld be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unu, such as 
multiple-purpose diesel locomouve A units (B-B). 2500 HP Can should be identified as lo special consuucuon or service charactenstics. such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcan-speciai service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of ihe equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on ihe ledger, including foreign line freighi charges and handling charges. 
5 Data forthis scfaeduie should be confined to the units reponed in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tnun can and company 

service can and columns (d) and (f) for freight uam can , tieiaiing equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section of this 
schedule and in the lower seeuon disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondeni's accounts. The lerm "new" as used herein shall mean a unu or 
units placed in service for the fint nme on any railroad. 

6 All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or in pan with incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separate lines and appropnaiely identified by 
foomote or sub-heading j ^ j . ^ UNITS 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 
12 

13 
14> 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Class^of equipment 

(al 

N o n e 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

Toial weight 

(tons) 

(C) 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

Method of 

acquisition 

(see insuuctions) 

(e) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

18 

39 

N o n e 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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NOIES AND UMAAXS 

Note: Regarding Schedule 710-S Page 84 cost 

incomplete for installed units as follows: 

NEW UNITS 

Locomotive Units 

Diesel multi-purpose 23 P 

Total new units 23 

REBUILT UNITS 

Locomotive Units 
Diesel multi-purpose 
Auxilary units 

Freight-Train Cars 
Equipped box cars 
Plain gondola cars 
Equipped gondola cars 
Covered hopper cars 
Refrigerator-Non mechanical cars 
Flat multi-level cars 
Flat other cars 

Company Service Cars 
Other Maintenance & Serv. Equip. Cars 

Tool cars 

Total rebuilt units 

Grand total units 

54 
5 

136 
77 
8 

508 
37 
139 
23 

3 

990 

1013 

S 
S 

S 
S 
S 
S 
S 
S 
S 

S 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Oive particulars of all n i l s applied during the year in conneclion wilh Ihe construction of new tnck. 

In colunm (a) classify the kind of n i l applied as follows: 

(1) New steel ni ls , Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-heaith process 

(3) New rails, special alloy (desciibe more fiilly in a footnoie) 

(4) Relay n i l s 

2. Reiums in columns (c) and (g) should be repoited in WHOLE numben. Fnclions of less Ihan one-half should be disregarded, and 

fnclions of one-half or more should be counied as one. 

3. The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the poinl of puichase ready for shipment, the freight chaiges 

paid foreign linea, and Ihe cost of handling n i l s in general supply and siorage yards. The cost of unloadmg, hauling over carrier's 

own lines, and placing the n i l s in tncks and of train service in connection with the distribution ofthe rail should not be included 

in this schedule. 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 

of 

rail 

(a) 
2 

2 

4 

TOTAL 

RAO. APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight of n i l 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(b) 
136 

132 

132 

N/A 

Number 

oflons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(c) 
9 

10 

7 

26 

Total cost of rail ap­

plied in lunning tracks, 

passing tracks, cross-

oven, etc. during year 

(d) 

5 

5 

2 

12 

Avenge cost 

perton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY, 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of n i l 

Pounds 

per yard 

of n i l 

(0 
136 

MS 

136 

132 

115 

no 

N/A 

Number 

oflons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(g) 
183 

7 

459 

163 

28 

182 

1,022 

Total cost of n i l ap­

plied in yard, station, 

leam, industry, and 

other switching tncks 

duringyear 

(h) 

102 

4 

130 

41 

7 

44 

328 

Number of miles of new running tracks, passing Incks, cross-oven, elc. in which n i l s were laid 0.12 

Number of miles ofnew yard, station, team, industry, and other swiiching Incks in which rails were laid 2.87 

Tnck-miles of welded n i l installed on sysiem this year 2.6103 : lotal lo dale 410.80 

Average cost 

perton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(i) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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Line 
No 

I 
1 

i 

4 

5 

6 

7 

— • _ . t 

725. WKKJHTOK RAIL 
Give lhe pariicuUrs cjlled lor below vonccrning ihe road .ind irjck operaied by Ihe respondeni al lhc close of lhe year Only Ihe respond­

em's proponion oljoinily owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight ol rai l ." ihe various weights of rails should be given Roadand ' 
irjck occupied under irackjge righi or oiher lorm ol license should not be included herein, bui all road and irack held under any form or 
lease Igraniing exclusive possession lo ihc lesseel should be included ^ 

Weighl of 
rails per 

yard 
la) 

Pounds 

U O 

136 

132 

131 

128 

119 

I I S 

8 1 112 

9 . 110 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

90 

85 

80 

75 

66 

- 1 9 « I 
2 0 l 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

, 

34 

35 1 

" i 
37 • 

38 i 

39 

40 i 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

l.ine-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam irackl 
(b) 

8 

5 , 2 9 2 

666 

1 ,064 

969 

360 

246 1 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 
miles of all iracks) 

Ic) 

1 

19 

38 

I H ' 19 

621 j 

39 

6 

10 

20 

1 

7 

5 

11 

Remarks 

Id) 

Line 
No. i 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 7 \ 

I ' ! 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2, 3, 4. 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records Unit tram service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between origin and desunauon The applicable larifTs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be lendered as a unit Tor shipmeni on one bill or lading or other shipping documenl in a solid train for movemeni beiween 
origin and desunauon Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject lo cime-volume require­
ments which relleci ihe approximate capacity of the unit trams for the staled period Way Trains are deflned as trains operaied primarily lo 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move ihem beiween way siauons or way points Through Trams are Ihose trains operaied beiween 
IWO or more major concentration or distribution points Do not include Unit Tram suusucs in Way and Through Tram statistics A Work Train 
IS a train operaied solelv or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only Stanstics relaied lo company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in iransponauon trams are not lo be reported in Item 11. bui are lo be reported in Items 4-17. 6-04, 7-02. and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes. 1. K. and L 

I A) Report miles of road operaied at close ofyear. excluding industrial iracks. yard tracks, and sidings 
(Bl A irain-mile is ihe movemeni ofa irain a disianee of I mile In computing irain-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile Tram Miles—Running shall be based on the actual distance run beiween terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be compuied from the ofTicial time tables or distance tables Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops lo terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or inple-head trams When the carrier's trains are deioured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on lhe basis of ihe miles actually run and in accordance wuh the service performed Train-miles shall be kept separaiely for trains hauled 
by locomouves and trains moved by moiorcars 

<C) A moiorcar is a self-propelled unii of equipmenl designed lo carry freighi or passenger trafnc, and is not considered a locomotive 

(D) A locomonve is self-propelled unu of equipment designed solely for movmg other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a movemeni ofa 
locomonve unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars Miles 
of locomolives in helper service shall be compuied on the basis of aciual distance run in such service. 

IE) All locomouves unii-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and ofTicial nme tables for computing locomolive-miles. 

IF) Tram switching locomoiive-miles shall be computed at the rale of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service Include 
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard swnchmg locomonve-miles shall be compuied at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service 
Include miles allowed lo yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching 
and iransfer service 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4 -U, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line of Ihe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report Ihe private-line categories, miles for privaie-
line cars (whether or not under railroad conlrol) and shipper-owned cars A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 
mile Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billmgs as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flaicars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item S-03 Report mail, txpress baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freighi and no-payment cars moving in 
iransponauon irams Include such car-miles m Item 4-17. 4-18. and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by privaie-line cars (other than 
railroad conirolled) and shipper^iwned cars for which the railroad does not rambuise the owns on a loaded and/or empiy mile basu. Ifthe payment fdr ihe loaded 
miles includes the empty nules, die loaded and empiy miles should not be considered no-paymem car nules. 

iJl Report miles actually run by passenger-tram cars in transponation service Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are carried at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles nm by combination passenger and baggage, 
passeneer and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles mn by dining, 
jafe. and other cars devoied exclusively lo the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars, and miles run 
bv other passenger-tram cars where services are combined such as baggage, expiess and mail 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomotive units moved I mile in transporution trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Ilems 6-02 and 6-03 represeni 
tons behmd locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transporuuon trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use ISO 
Ibs as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car 

(Li From conductors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represeni the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in iransporuuon tram. Include net lon-miles in moiorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipmeni of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Tou l Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to Ihe Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transporution trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the imul terminals and 
Ihe time at the flnal terminals, including trains switching al way sutions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' tram 
reports Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way sutions. Report in Item 9-02 tram switching 
hours included in Item 9-01 Tram switching is the time spent by the tram while performing switching service at terminals and way sutions 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A tram hour is independent of the number of locomolives m the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS C0NCE31NING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7 55-CONC:LimEn 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crpws in yard-, whero 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer servicr in connectinn with thr 
transportation of revenue and incidentally of cooipany freight. Hours m yard switching arc independem. of the 
number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Coimissioners for which no revenue is received, trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies fnr use in connectinn with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in conncctinn with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops 

(F) The nuniber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shal' be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) m a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for t.he movements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines No additional 
coimt is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

IQ) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up . plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is perfonned at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad efnployees perform the service or that the railrnad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision rocjuires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded frnm marine vessels at the 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total nunber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing nr awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing nr awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (cxcltidinr; cars whirh arc to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trainr. rn rniil.i- i.n simp, anil cirs stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on Die last, day nf thp ycnr, hut. have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly cminl. of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATINa STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item descriplion 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Tnin Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unil Train 
2-02 Way Traina 
2-03 Through Tnins 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MOLES Oines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcan (C) 
2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS Qines 5. 6) 

3. Loeomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Seivice (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Traina 
3-03 Through Tnins 
3-04 TOTAL ainea 8-10) 
3-11 Tnin Swiiching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (F) 
3-31 TOTALALLSERVlCESainesll, 12, 13) 

4. Freight Cai^Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Can-Loaded 
4-010 Box-PIam 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plaui 
4-014 Oondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hoppei-Coveied 
4-016 Hoppei^Open Top-GenenI Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrientor-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigenloi^Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Uvel 
4-022 Flal-Genenl Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car TVpes-ToUl 
4-025 TOTAL aines 15-29) 

Freighi tnin 
(b) 

8,750 
XXXXXX 

1,819.059 
3.102.720 

35.029.139 
39.950,918 

39.950.918 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
7.953,756 
8.953.477 

132.555.945 
149.463.178 

2.157.096 
5,784.372 

157,404.646 

19.145 
51.976 
14.085 
17.930 

107.692 
12.077 
4.525 
9.814 

69.177 
58.456 
11.569 

505 
7.344 

11.402 
395.697 

Passenger tnin 
(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item deseriptioa 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leaaed Can-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 OondoU-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-GenenI Seivicc 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice 
4-118 Refrigeratoi^Mechanical 

4-120 Flat-TOPaCOPC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Uvel 
4-123 Flat-Oenenl Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car l>pes 
4-125 TOTAL Oines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Can - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hoppei^Open Top-GenenI Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigentor-Noo-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Uvel 
4-142 Flat-GeneralService 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallona and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Typea 
4-147 TOTAL Oines 47-63) 

Freight train 

0>) 
XXXXXX 

2 
15.322 
40.246 
16.723 
18.451 
98.960 
22.456 
4.518 
5.380 

37.085 
7,991 
8,414 

640 
7.837 
8.754 

292,779 
XXXXXX 

8,151 

13.428 
253 

47.107 
28 

3,028 

4.741 
546.206 
57,825 

2 
6.408 

38,385 
46.727 

8.678 
780,967 

Passenger tnin 
(e) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Railroad Annual Rqwrt R-l 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS-Conlinued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Croas 
Check 

Total nun 
Note: I 

Item Description 
(a) 

4-15 Private Line Care-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hoppei^Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hoppei^Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Rerrigentoi^Mechanical 
4-159 Rerrigentoi^Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFOCOFC 
4-161 nat-MuIti-Uvel 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL Oines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freighi Car-Miles 
4-18 No Paymeni Car-Miles 0) 
4-19 Totel Cai-Milea by Tnin Type 
4-I9I Unit Tnins 
4-192 Way Tnins 
4-193 Through Tnins 
4-194 TOTAL Oines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

ber of loaded miles and empty milea by raadrailer repotted abov 
Jne 88 car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly 

Freight Inin 

0>) 
XXXXXX 

3,304 

12,953 
285 

46,994 
82 

2,450 

3,812 
50.989 
36.013 

3 
5.283 

42.672 
53.967 
3.119 

261,926 
14.796 

139.909 
XXXXXX 

183.333 
144.209 

1.558.532 
1.886.074 

676 

Passenger Irain 
(e) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

e. 
Lines 83 and 84 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Coocluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (lhouaanda)(IO 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Tnins. Cn.. Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Tnins 
6-021 Way Tnins 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Paisenger-Tnins. Crs.. and data. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL Oines 98-103) 

7. Tona of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL Oines 105. 106) 
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) 0.) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Tnnsfer Serviee 
8-03 TOTAL Oines 108, 109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Uke Tnnsfer Serviee 
8-06 TOTAL Oines 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE Oines 1 IO.I 13) 

9. Tnin Houn 0»I) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Tnin Switehing 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (fi) 
11. Tnin-Miles Worfc Tnins (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcan 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cara (P) 
12-01 UnitTnina 
12-02 Way Tnins 
12-03 Through Tnins 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Tnilen and C>»teinen Loaded and Unloaded (Q). 
14. Multi-Uvel Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded ((}) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Tnilen Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Temiinala-Coal 
16-02 Marine Teiminala-Ore 
16-03 Marine Tenninals-OUier 
16-04 TOTAL Oines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
I7-04 TOTAL Oines 130-132) 

Freight teain 
0>) 

XXXXXX 
24.620.252 

XXXXXX 
14.274.778 
11,479.635 

141,567,732 

2.030.326 
193.972.723 

XXXXXX 
109.981 

5.IS5 
115.166 

XXXXXX 
85,640,084 

85.640.084 
917.655 

917,655 
86,557,739 

XXXXXX 
1,197.303 

130,134 
628.517 

XXXXXX 
46.133 

XXXXXX 
343,453 
566,321 

1,160,888 
2,288.970 

872.548 
218.360 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
8.212 

252 
861 

9,325 

Piucogcr tnin 
(c) 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing repon shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of - Kansas 

Countv of. 
Shawnee 

Dennis R. Johnson 
. makes oath and savs ihat he is 

Of 

I Insen here name ot ihe alfiani) 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

Assistant V.P. and Assistant Control ler 

(Insert here the official title of the affianil 

I Insen here the exaci legal mle or name of ihe respondenu 

Ihat it IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondeni and to control the manner in which such books are kept: that 
he knoM'S thai such books have been kept in good faith during the penod covered by this repon: that he knows that the entnes contained in this 
repon relating to accountmg matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroaas 
and other accounting and reponing directives of this Commission: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this repon are 
true, and that this repon is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and recoros. of the business and affairs ot the 
above-named respondent dunng the period of time from and including 

January 1 1 9 _ £ 2 _ . to and including December 31 -. 19. 92 

(Signaiurej^ affiam) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a . 

30th 

Notary P i i h l l r in and for the State and 

countv above named, this . . day of March 19. 
93 

July 17, 1996 

STATLESNOTARY PUBLIC | 

My AppotnSin«ii( Aspires: ^ 

ia^e^^ ^ 
(Signature of officer authonzed to admniisler oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
•̂ ffsnuivpaf (By Ihe president or other chief officer of ihe respondent) 

State of . Kansas 

Countv of Shawnee 

Thomas N. Hund . makes oath and savs that he is . 
(Insen here name of Ihe aiTianii 

Qf The Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway (k>mpany 

Vice President & Control ler 

(Insen here ihe ofHcial title of the affiant) 

(Insen here the exact legal ntle or name of the respondeni) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing repon, that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said repon are true, and that the 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of us property 
dunng the penod of time from and including 

Januarv 1 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a 

county above named, this 

.My commission expires 

. , "> ° ^ to and including . Deceinber 31 19. 

Notary PublIc 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and 

. dav of. March 19. 
93 

J u l y 1 7 . 1996 

STAî ffesftftCXeaT-RY PUBLIC | 
( 7 ^ 2 , ^ ^ ^ 

(Sienature of officer authonzed to iinister oaths) 

lailrolS^l^ii&PliRpirnSRil EapirtM; 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLYi 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Tide 

Daif HI Iclier 
ur leleeram 

Munih D J \ •^ear 

Subieci 

Pace 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 

Date uf letter 

Monih Dav Year 

File num­
ber 01 

lener or 
lelesram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
coirection 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Aulhoniy 

Utier or tele­
gram oi -

Momh Day Year 

Officer sending leiter or telegram 

Name Tule 

Commission 
file number 

Clerk making 
conecnon 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulaied depreciauon 
Road and equipmem leased 

From oihers 
Improvements to 
To oihers 

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway tax 
Analvsis of laxes 
.Application of funds-Source : 
Balance sheel 
Capital stock • 
Car. locomotive, and floating equipmeni-i-lassirication -
Changes in rinancial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and shon-ierm borrowing 

arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Connngeni assets and liabiliues • 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debl holdings 
Deprecianon base and rales 

Roaa and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvemems to 
To oihers 
Owned ana used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close ofyear 
Equipment—classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 

Equipmeni-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From oihers 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
Toothers 

Reserve 
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operaling 
Extraordinary Iiems 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-tiain cars 
Freight car'ffliles 
Fuel consumed diesel — 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Idenutv of respondeni 

PdEC Nil 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
6.1 
: i 

20 
78-83 
21-2; 

79 

0-' 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

7g.g3 
79 

g2.g3 
80-81 
82.g3 
78-79 
78.83 

78 

34 

37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts ~ 65 
Investmenis in common siocks of afTiliated companies — 30 
Investments and advances of afniiated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transportation service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during lhe 

year 32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operaied 

Of main tiacks 
Of new iracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in reuined income accounts for the 
year 
Moiorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oaih 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (See Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Pnvate hne cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to opeiating expenses 

Addiuonal iracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway—Operating expenses 
Railway—Operaung revenues 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropnated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment—Invesiment in ' 
Improvements lo leased propeny --' 

Reserve 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates • 
Reserve 

Owned-Depreciation base and tales ' 
Reserve 

Used-Depredation base and rates -
Reserve 

Road—Mileage openied at close of year 
By States and Temtories 

Securities (see Investments) 
Shon-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capilal 
Speaahzed service subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial posiiion 
Suxk outstanding 

Changes dunng year 
Number of secunty holders 
Tolal voung power 

>^ue per share 
Voting rights 
Supporung schedule—Road ' 
Suretyships—Guaranties and -
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties—Additional tiacks, new lines, and enensions -
Itacks operaied at close of year 

Page .So 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

gg 
g7 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
«0 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
16 
S7 
74 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initials: A T S F Yfearl9_a2_ IOI 

INDEX - Continued 

Page No 
.Miles of, at close of year 75 
Track and traffic conditions 85 
Train hours, yard switching 97 
Train miles 94 
Tons of freight 97 

Page No 
Ton-miles of freighi 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voung powers and elections 3 
Weight of rail 90 
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